
WylieCityCouncil
NOTICEOFMEETING

RegularMeetingAgenda
September8, 2015–6:00pm

WylieMunicipalComplex
CouncilChambers/CouncilConferenceRoom

300CountryClubRoad, Building #100

EricHogue Mayor
KeithStephens MayorProTem
DianeCulver Place2
ToddWintters Place3
CandyArrington Place4
WilliamWhitneyIII Place5
DavidDahl Place6
MindyManson CityManager
RichardAbernathy CityAttorney
CaroleEhrlich CitySecretary

InaccordancewithSection551.042oftheTexasGovernmentCode, thisagendahasbeenpostedattheWylie
MunicipalComplex, distributedtotheappropriatenewsmedia, andpostedontheCitywebsite:  www.wylietexas.gov
withintherequiredtimeframe.  Asacourtesy, theentireAgendaPackethasalsobeenpostedontheCityofWylie
website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

TheMayorandCityCouncilrequestthatallcellphonesandpagersbeturnedofforsettovibrate.  Membersofthe
audiencearerequestedtostepoutsidetheCouncilChamberstorespondtoapageortoconductaphoneconversation. 

TheWylieMunicipalComplexiswheelchairaccessible.  Signinterpretationorotherspecialassistancefordisabled
attendeesmustberequested48hoursinadvancebycontactingtheCitySecretary’sOfficeat972.516.6020. 

HearingimpaireddevicesareavailablefromtheCitySecretarypriortoeachmeeting. 

CALLTOORDER
AnnouncethepresenceofaQuorum

INVOCATION & PLEDGEOFALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS

PromotionBadgePinningandOathofOfficeforAnthonyHendersonasChiefofPolice
J. Butters, Asst. CityManager) 

PresentationbytheNCTCOGofthe2015CLIDEAward (CelebratingLeadershipin
DevelopmentExcellence –SpecialDevelopmentCategory) totheCityofWyliefortheWylie
MunicipalComplex.  M. Sferra, CommunityServicesDirector) 



September8, 2015WylieCityCouncilRegularMeetingAgendaPage2of4

ProclamationofSeptember2015asBloodCancerAwarenessMonth -NorthTexasChapterof
theLeukemiaandLymphomaSocietyE. Hogue, Mayor) 

CITIZENSCOMMENTSONNON-AGENDAITEMS
ResidentsmayaddressCouncilregardinganitemthatisnotlistedontheAgenda.  Residentsmustfilloutanon-agenda
formpriortothemeetinginordertospeak.Councilrequeststhatcommentsbelimitedtothree (3) minutes.  In
addition, Councilisnotallowedtoconverse, deliberateortakeactiononanymatterpresentedduringcitizen
participation. 

CONSENTAGENDA
AllmatterslistedundertheConsentAgendaareconsideredtoberoutinebytheCityCouncilandwillbeenactedby
onemotion.  Therewillnotbeseparatediscussionoftheseitems.  Ifdiscussionisdesired, thatitemwillberemoved
fromtheConsentAgendaandwillbeconsideredseparately. 

A.Consider, andactupon, approvaloftheMinutesofAugust25, 2015RegularMeetingand
September1, 2015SpecialCalledMeetingoftheWylieCityCouncil. C. Ehrlich, CitySecretary) 

B. Consider, andactupon, OrdinanceNo. 2015-28, amendingthezoningfromAgricultural (A/30)  
toPlannedDevelopment-Single-Family (PD-SF), forsingle-familyresidentialdevelopmenton
approximately20acres, locatednorthofAlanisDriveandwestofS. BallardAve.    ZC2015-07
R. Ollie, DevelopmentServicesDirector) 

C. Consider, andactupon, OrdinanceNo. 2015-29, achangeinzoningfromAgricultural-30
AG/30) toPlannedDevelopment-Single-Family (PD-SF), toallowforresidentialusesofvaried

densitiesonapproximately45acres, generallylocatedwestofE. StoneRoadandapproximately
2,100feetsouthofBrownStreet. ZC2015-08R. Ollie, DevelopmentServicesDirector) 

D. Consider, andactupon, acceptingadonationfromHoleinOnePlumbing, Inc. forafootball
scoreboard, tobeinstalledonField3atFoundersPark. S. Rodgers, ParksManager) 

RECESSCITYCOUNCIL

CALLTOORDERTHEWYLIEPARKS & RECREATIONFACILITIES
DEVELOPMENTCORPORATION (4B)  

1. (4B)Consider, andactupon, approvaloftheMinutesfromtheSeptember09, 2014SpecialCalled
MeetingoftheWylieParksandRecreationFacilitiesDevelopmentCorporation (4B).  C.  
Ehrlich, CitySecretary) 

2.(4B)Consider, andactupon, approvaloftheFY2015-20164BBudgetandauthorizeexpenditures
fortheFY2015-2016CommunityServicesFacilitiesCapitalImprovementPlan. L. Bantz,  
FinanceDirector) 

ADJOURN4BBOARD



September8, 2015WylieCityCouncilRegularMeetingAgendaPage3of4

RECONVENEINTOOPENSESSIONOFTHEWYLIECITYCOUNCIL

REGULARAGENDA

1. HoldaPublicHearingandconsider, andactupon, approvalofaReplatforTrailsplace
Addition, BlockA, Lots6-B & 6-C, tocreatetwoseparatemulti-familyresidentiallots, located
southofTrailsPlandapproximately180feeteastof2ndStreet. R. Ollie, DevelopmentServices
Director) 

ExecutiveSummary
TheapplicantisrequestingaresidentialReplattoestablishtworesidentiallotsof0.046and0.210acres. The
lotsarezonedMulti-Family (MF). CurrentlyLot6BistwounitsofatriplexhousingunitwithLot6beingthe
thirdunit (notapartofthisreplat).  

2. Consider, andactupon, approvingthepropertytaxincreasereflectedinthebudget. L. Bantz,  
FinanceDirector) 

ExecutiveSummary
ThetaxrateneededtofundtheFY2015-2016budgetis $0.868900per $100ofassessedvaluation.  Although
thistaxraterepresentsadecreaseof $0.01 (onecent) fromthetaxrateinFY2014-2015, therewillbean
increaseintaxrevenuetheCityreceivesduetonewpropertythatwasaddedtothetaxrollandanincreasein
thetotalpropertyassessedvaluation.  Section26.05oftheTexasPropertyTaxCoderequiresthegoverning
bodytoholdaseparatevotetoratifythispropertytaxincreasethatisreflectedinthebudget. 

3. Consider, andactupon, OrdinanceNo. 2015-30adoptingabudgetandappropriating
resourcesforFiscalYear2015-2016, beginningOctober1, 2015, andendingSeptember30,  
2016. L. Bantz, FinanceDirector) 

ExecutiveSummary
ThetaxratebeingproposedforFiscalYear2015-2016is $0.8689per $100ofassessedvaluation. 

4. Consider, andactupon, OrdinanceNo. 2014-31fixingthetaxrate/levyforTaxYear2015and
BudgetYearFY2015-2016at $0.86890per $100ofassessedvaluation. L. Bantz, Finance
Director) 

ExecutiveSummary
ThetaxrateneededtofundtheFY2015-2016budgetis $0.86890per $100ofassessedvaluation.  Thetaxrate
isbrokendownwith $0.611583beingusedforoperationsandmaintenanceand $0.257317beingusedtofund
theGeneralDebtServiceFund.  Thistaxordinancewillgenerateleviesof $17,864,669fortheGeneralFund
and $7,516,368fortheI & SFund.  TheadoptedFiscalYear2015-2016budgetrequiresthesupportofthis
ordinanceforfunding.   

5. ConsiderandactuponapprovalofOrdinance2015-32amendingSubsectionB (WaterRates)  
andSubsectionC (SewageCollectionandTreatmentRates) ofSection1 (WaterandSewer
Fees) oftheWylieComprehensiveFeeSchedule. C. Holsted, CityEngineer) 



September8, 2015WylieCityCouncilRegularMeetingAgendaPage4of4

ExecutiveSummary
OnAugust27, 2013Councilheldaworksessiontodiscussthewaterandsewerratestudypreparedby
McLainDecisionSupportSystems.  FinancingScenario2wasselectedwhichincludesasmallannualincrease
intherates.  Thestudyincorporatedthewaterandsewercapitalimprovementsplan (CIP), outstandingdebt
service, theproposedwholesalewaterrateincreasesfromtheNorthTexasMunicipalWaterDistrict, the
transfertothegeneralfund, andtheexpansionofthePublicWorksServiceCenter. 

READINGOFORDINANCES
TitleandcaptionapprovedbyCouncilasrequiredbyWylieCityCharter, ArticleIII, Section13-D. 

WORKSESSION

DiscusstheParkBoulevardandForrestRossintersectionalignmentoptionsC. Holsted, City
Engineer) 

RECONVENEINTOREGULARSESSION

ADJOURNMENT
Ifduringthecourseofthemeetingcoveredbythisnotice, theCityCouncilshoulddeterminethataclosedorexecutivemeetingorsessionoftheCity
CounciloraconsultationwiththeattorneyfortheCityshouldbeheldorisrequired, thensuchclosedorexecutivemeetingorsessionorconsultation
withattorneyasauthorizedbytheTexasOpenMeetingsAct, TexasGovernmentCode § 551.001et. seq., willbeheldbytheCityCouncilatthe
date, hourandplacegiveninthisnoticeastheCityCouncilmayconvenientlymeetinsuchclosedorexecutivemeetingorsessionorconsultwiththe
attorneyfortheCityconcerninganyandallsubjectsandforanyandallpurposespermittedbytheAct, including, butnotlimitedto, thefollowing
sanctionsandpurposes: 

CERTIFICATION
IcertifythatthisNoticeofMeetingwaspostedonSeptember4, 2015at5:00p.m. asrequiredbylawinaccordance
withSection551.042oftheTexasGovernmentCodeandthattheappropriatenewsmediawascontacted.  Asa
courtesy, thisagendaisalsopostedontheCityofWyliewebsite:  www.wylietexas.gov

CaroleEhrlich, CitySecretaryDateNoticeRemoved



WylieCityCouncil

Minutes
WylieCityCouncilMeeting
Tuesday,August25, 2015–6:00p.m. 

WylieMunicipalComplex –CouncilChambers
300CountryClubRoad, Bldg. 100

Wylie, TX75098

CALLTOORDER
AnnouncethepresenceofaQuorum. 

MayorEricHoguecalledthemeetingtoorderat6:02p.m. withthefollowingCityCouncil
memberspresent: MayorEricHogue, MayorprotemKeithStephens, CouncilwomanCandy
Arrington, CouncilmanToddWintters,CouncilwomanDianeCulver, CouncilmanWilliam
WhitneyIII, andCouncilmanDavidDahl. 

Staffpresentwere: CityManager, MindyManson; AssistantCityManager, JeffButters; Fire
Chief, BrentParker; DevelopmentServicesDirector, RenaeOllie; FinanceDirector, Linda
Bantz;CitySecretary, CaroleEhrlich; PublicInformationOfficer, CraigKelly; andvarious
supportstaff.  

INVOCATION & PLEDGEOFALLEGIANCE

MayorprotemStephensgavetheinvocationandCouncilwomanCulverledthePledgeof
Allegiance.  

CITIZENSCOMMENTSONNON-AGENDAITEMS

MayorHoguecalledonEddieCortezaftercompletionoftheregularagenda.  Mr. Cortez,  
GeneralManagerofTheRock, addressedCouncilrequestingCityCouncilconsideran
ordinanceallowingforlatehoursalcoholsaleswithfoodpermit (12:00 –2:00a.m.). 

CONSENTAGENDA
AllmatterslistedundertheConsentAgendaareconsideredtoberoutinebytheCityCouncilandwillbeenactedby
onemotion.  Therewillnotbeseparatediscussionoftheseitems.  Ifdiscussionisdesired, thatitemwillberemoved
fromtheConsentAgendaandwillbeconsideredseparately. 

A. Consider, andactupon, approvaloftheMinutesofAugust11, 2015RegularMeetingofthe
WylieCityCouncil. C. Ehrlich, CitySecretary) 

MinutesAugust25, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page1



B. Consider,andactupon,OrdinanceNo. 2015-27amendingexhibit “A” oftheOrdinanceNo.  
2010-08andSectionIX (ParksandRecreation) ofAppendixC (WylieComprehensiveFee
Schedule) oftheWylieCodeofOrdinances, OrdinanceNo. 2005-07, toclarifyandmodify
certainfeesandrulesapplicabletotheWylieRecreationCenter: Providingapenaltyclause,  
savings/repealingclause, severabilityclauseandeffectivedate; andprovidingforthe
publicationofthecaptionhereof. R. Diaz, ParksandRecreationSuperintendent) 

C. Consider, andactupon, theMonthlyRevenueandExpenseReportfortheWylieEconomic
DevelopmentCorporationasofJuly31, 2015. S. Satterwhite, WEDCDirector) 

D. Consider, andplaceonfile, theCityofWylieMonthlyInvestmentReportforJuly31, 2015. 
L. Bantz, FinanceDirector) 

E. Consider, andplaceonfile, theCityofWylieMonthlyRevenueandExpenditureReportfor
July31, 2015. L. Bantz, FinanceDirector) 

CouncilAction

AmotionwasmadebyCouncilmanWintters, secondedbyCouncilwomanCulvertoapprovethe
ConsentAgendaaspresented.  Avotewastakenandthemotionpassed7-0. 

REGULARAGENDA

TabledItemfrom08-11-2015
RemovefromtheTableandConsider: 

CouncilAction

AmotionwasmadebyCouncilmanDahl, secondedbyCouncilmanWintterstoremoveItem#1
fromthetableandconsider. Avotewastakenandthemotionpassed7-0. 

1. Consider, andactupon,ResolutionNo. 2015-18(R) authorizingandapprovingacertain
amendedCertificateofCorporateResolution2015-01(R) adoptedbytheBoardofDirectors
oftheWylieEconomicDevelopmentCorporationauthorizingoneormoreloansinthe
aggregateamountof $387,317.13fromTheAmericanNationalBankofTexasandpledging
the ½ centsalestaxforeconomicdevelopmentascollateraltosecuretherepaymentofsaid
loan(s). S. Satterwhite, WEDCDirector) 

StaffComments

WylieEconomicDevelopmentExecutiveDirectorSatterwhiteaddressedCouncilstatingtheWEDCBoard
ofDirectorsapprovedanamendedResolutiononAugust19, 2015whichauthorizestheborrowingof
387,317.13fromTheAmericanNationalBankofTexasandthepledgingoftheWEDC ½ centsalestax

foreconomicdevelopmentascollateralfortherepaymentofthesame.  $185,000ofthetotalloanamount
willbeutilizedtopurchaseapropertyfromCoraJonesuponwhichK&MAutomotiveiscurrentlydoing
business.  Thebalanceof $202,317.13willbeusedtorefinanceanexistingnoteheldbyanindividual
fromwhomtheEDCpurchasedapropertyonCommerceStreetinWyliewiththenewratebeing1%  
lowerthantheexistingrate. 

MinutesAugust25, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page2



CouncilAction

AmotionwasmadebyCouncilwomanCulver, secondedbyCouncilmanDahltoapprove
ResolutionNo. 2015-18(R) authorizingandapprovingacertainamendedCertificateof
CorporateResolution2015-01(R) adoptedbytheBoardofDirectorsoftheWylieEconomic
DevelopmentCorporationauthorizingoneormoreloansintheaggregateamountof
387,317.13fromTheAmericanNationalBankofTexasandpledgingthe ½ centsalestaxfor

economicdevelopmentascollateraltosecuretherepaymentofsaidloan(s).Avotewastaken
andthemotionpassed7-0. 

TabledItemfrom08-11-2015
RemovefromtheTableandConsider: 

CouncilAction

AmotionwasmadebyCouncilwomanCulver, secondedbyCouncilmanWintterstoremove
Item#2fromthetableandconsider. Avotewastakenandthemotionpassed7-0. 

2. HoldaPublicHearingandconsider, andactupon,achangeinzoningfromAgricultural-30
AG/30) toPlannedDevelopment-Single-Family (PD-SF), toallowforresidentialusesof

varieddensitiesonapproximately45acres, generallylocatedwestofE. StoneRoadand
approximately2,100feetsouthofBrownStreet. ZC2015-08 R. Ollie, DevelopmentServices
Director) 

StaffComments

DevelopmentServicesDirectorOllieaddressedCouncilstatingthattheapplicantisrequestingto
establishpermanentzoningonapproximately45acresoflandannexedintotheCityinApril2014. 

TherevisedconditionsofthePlannedDevelopmentincludedlotsizesof7,200s.f. withanaveragelot
sizeof8,000s.f., with60’ widths. Lotstotheeastoftheopenspace/parkareawillhaveanaveragelot
sizeof8,090s.f.Lotstothewestoftheopenspace/parkareawillhaveanaveragelotsizeof10,105s.f. 
Dwellingsizesrangefromaminimumof2,000s.f.to2,400s.f.orgreater, with30% being2,000s.f.and
thebalancebeing2,400s.f.orgreater. Olliereportedthemaximumnumberoflotswouldnotexceed160
lots. 

OllieexplainedtheitemwastakenbacktotheParksBoardperCouncilrequest. Theboardrecommends
approvalofthecombinationofparklanddedicationandfees.  Thedeveloperisproposingtoinstall
215,020worthofparkimprovementspluscontingencyof $21,502foratotalof $236,522. TheBoard

clarifiedthatthisamountisforparklandimprovementsonly. Thecombinationofparklandand
improvementsmeetstheparklandrequirements.OlliereportedtheParksBoardrecommends6-0for
approval. ThePlanningandZoningCommissionrecommends6-0forapproval. 

CouncilDiscussion

FredPhillips, applicant,correctedtheaveragelotsizetobe8,500s.f.CouncilwomanCulverstated
concernswiththeexistenceof7,200s.f. lotsafterCouncildiscussion. Shestatedthatherunderstanding
wasthatthoselotsizeswouldbeincreased. CouncilmanDahlstatedhewishedtoinsuretheretentionof
themanylargetreesontheproperty. MayorprotemStephensaskedhowmanyofthelotsinthis
developmentwouldbe7,200s.f. Mr. Phillipsrepliedatotalof80lotswouldbe7,200s.f.  MayorHogue
askedhowmanytotallotswereinthedevelopment.  Mr. Phillipsreplied154.  MayorHoguenoted80
smallerlotswas58% ofthetotallots.  

MinutesAugust25, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page3



CouncilwomanArringtonstatedherimportancewasthequalityofhomesbuiltandpreservingtreesonthe
property. CouncilmanDahlstatedhehadnoproblemwiththelotsize; theonlyaffectwasaslightlyless
sideyard. CouncilmanWinttersconcurred.  CouncilwomanCulverstatedshehadconcernswiththehigh
percentageof7,200s.f. lots. MayorprotemStephensconcurred. 

CouncilmanDahlaskedtheapplicantiftherewouldbeacompromiseforthesmallerlots.  Mr. Phillips
repliedhewouldbeabletoreducethe7,200s.f. lotsizeto25% (maximumof38lots). MayorHogue
askedifthereductioninsmalllotscouldbemadeonthewestsideoftheparkwherethelargerlotswere
located. Mr. Phillipsrepliedthatwouldbetheareahewouldstartremovingsmalllots. 

PublicHearing

MayorHogueopenedthepublichearingat6:35p.m. askinganyonepresentwishingtoaddress
Counciltocomeforward

ChadandBethanyPackard,residenceinthearea,addressedCouncilwithconcernsregarding
thetreelinesseparatingtheirhomeandthenewdevelopment.  Theyrequestedthetreesalong
thesouthernborderberetainedandthatonelevelhomesbebuiltadjacenttotheirproperty.   
MayorHogueadvisedthemtospeakwiththedeveloperregardingthetreeretentionand
constructionissues.  

RickWhite,alsoaresidentinthearea,spokeinfavorofthedevelopment.  

RobertKreymer, owneroftheproperty,addressedCouncilstatingthathehadeveryintentionof
usinga16acreparcelnearthenewdevelopmenttocreateaseniorlivingcottagedevelopment
withassistedlivingavailable.  

MayorHogueclosedthepublichearingat6:45p.m. 

CouncilAction

AmotionwasmadebyCouncilmanWintters, secondedbyCouncilmanDahltoapprovea
changeinzoningfromAgricultural-30 (AG/30) toPlannedDevelopment-Single-Family (PD-SF),  
toallowforresidentialusesofvarieddensitiesonapproximately45acres, generallylocated
westofE. StoneRoadandapproximately2,100feetsouthofBrownStreet. ZC2015-08with
thefollowingprovisions: theminimumlotsizeof7,200s.f. iscappedat25% or38lotsandthe
remaining75% ofthelotsmustbeaminimumof8,000s.f. orgreater.  Avotewastakenandthe
motionpassed7-0. 

3. HoldaPublicHearingonthefiscalyear2015-2016ProposedBudgetandprovideall
interestedpersonsanopportunitytobeheard, eitherfororagainstanyiteminthe
proposedbudget; andsetandannouncethedate, timeandplaceofthemeetingatwhich
Councilwillvoteonthefinalproposedbudget. L. Bantz, FinanceDirector) 

StaffComments

FinanceDirectorBantzaddressedCouncilstatingthataPublicHearingisrequiredtobeheldonthe
fiscalyear2015-2016ProposedBudget.  Inadditionthedate, time,andplacethatthevotewillbetaken
onthefinalbudgetmustalsobescheduled.  AnychangesmadetotheproposedtaxrateorProposed
Budgetcouldaffectrequiredpublicationsandstepsinthetaxrateandbudgetapprovalprocess. 

MinutesAugust25, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page4



PublicHearing

MayorHogueopenedthepublichearingontheproposedbudgetat7:10p.m. askinganyone
presentwishingtoaddressCouncilonthisitemtocomeforward. 

NoonewaspresentwishingtoaddressCouncil. 

MayorHogueclosedthepublichearingat7:11p.m. 

CouncilAction

AmotionwasmadebyMayorprotemStephens, secondedbyCouncilmanWhitneytoset
September8, 2015at6:00p.m. intheCouncilChambersoftheWylieMunicipalComplex, 300
CountryClubRoad, Wylie, TXasthedate, time,andplaceatwhichCouncilwillvoteonthefinal
budget.Avotewastakenandthemotionpassed7-0. 

H4. oldaPublicHearingontheproposedtaxrateof $0.8689forfiscalyear2015-2016and
provideallinterestedpersonsanopportunitytobeheard, eitherfororagainsttheproposed
taxrate; andannouncethedate, timeandplaceofthemeetingatwhichtheCouncilwill

L. Bantz, FinanceDirector) voteonthetaxrate. 

StaffComments

FinanceDirectorBantzaddressedCouncilstatingthatinaccordancewiththe “TruthinTaxation” lawsof
theStateofTexas, onAugust11, 2015, theCityCouncilvotedontheproposedtaxrateandscheduled
twopublichearingsontheproposedtaxrate.  ThefirstpublichearingistobeheldonAugust25, 2015
andthesecondpublichearingisscheduledforSeptember1, 2015.  Theproposed2015-16budgetis
basedonataxrateof $0.8689per $100valuation.  Anychangesmadetotheproposedtaxrateor
ProposedBudgetcouldaffectrequiredpublicationsandstepsinthetaxrateandbudgetapproval
process. 

PublicHearing

MayorHogueopenedthepublichearingontheproposedtaxrateat7:12p.m. askinganyone
presentwishingtoaddressCouncilonthisitemtocomeforward. 

NoonewaspresentwishingtoaddressCouncil. 

MayorHogueclosedthepublichearingat7:13p.m. 

CouncilAction

AmotionwasmadebyMayorprotemStephens, secondedbyCouncilmanDahltoset
September8, 2015at6:00p.m. intheCouncilChambersoftheWylieMunicipalComplex, 300
CountryClubRoad, Wylie, TXasthedate, time,andplaceatwhichCouncilwillvoteonthefinal
taxrate.Avotewastakenandthemotionpassed7-0. 

MinutesAugust25, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page5



READINGOFORDINANCES
TitleandcaptionapprovedbyCouncilasrequiredbyWylieCityCharter, ArticleIII, Section13-D. 

CitySecretaryEhrlichreadthecaptiontoOrdinanceNo. 2015-27intotheofficialrecord.  

MayorHogueconvenedintoExecutiveSessionat7:20p.m. readingthecaptionsbelow.  

EXECUTIVESESSION
RecessintoClosedSessionincompliancewithSection551.001, et.seq. TexasGovernmentCode, towit: 

Sec. 551.072. DELIBERATIONREGARDINGREALPROPERTY; CLOSEDMEETING.  
Agovernmentalbodymayconductaclosedmeetingtodeliberatethepurchase, exchange, lease, or
valueofrealpropertyifdeliberationinanopenmeetingwouldhaveadetrimentaleffectonits
negotiatingposition. 

DiscussionregardingpropertygenerallylocatedneartheintersectionofCountryClub
andBrownSt.  

Discussionofthesale/acquisitionofpropertiesbytheWylieEDClocatednearthe
intersectionofCooperDrive & StateHighway78andCommerceStreet & BusinessWay. 

Sec. 551.087.  DELIBERATIONREGARDINGECONOMICDEVELOPMENT
NEGOTIATIONS; CLOSEDMEETING.   Thischapterdoesnotrequireagovernmentalbodyto
conductanopenmeeting: 
1)  todiscussordeliberateregardingcommercialorfinancialinformationthatthegovernmentalbody

hasreceivedfromabusinessprospectthatthegovernmentalbodyseekstohavelocate, stay, or
expandinorneartheterritoryofthegovernmentalbodyandwithwhichthegovernmentalbodyis
conductingeconomicdevelopmentnegotiations;  or
2)  todeliberatetheofferofafinancialorotherincentivetoabusinessprospectdescribedby

Subdivision (1). 

DiscussionregardingaPerformanceAgreementbetweentheWylieEDCandProject
2015-2a. 

MayorHoguereconvenedintoOpenSessionat7:45p.m. 

RECONVENEINTOOPENSESSION
TakeanyactionasaresultfromExecutiveSession. 

TherewasnoCouncilactiontakenasaresultofExecutiveSession. 

ADJOURNMENT

AmotionwasmadebyCouncilwomanCulver, secondedbyCouncilmanWhitneytoadjournthe
meetingat7:46. p.m.  Avotewastakenandthemotionpassed7-0. 

MinutesAugust25, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page6



EricHogue, Mayor

ATTEST: 

CaroleEhrlich, CitySecretary

MinutesAugust25, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page7



WylieCityCouncil

Minutes
WylieCityCouncil

SpecialCalledMeeting
Tuesday, September1, 2015 6:00p.m.  

WylieMunicipalComplex CouncilChambers
300CountryClubRoad, Bldg. 100

Wylie, TX75098

CALLTOORDER
AnnouncethepresenceofaQuorum.  

MayorEricHoguecalledthemeetingtoorderat6:01 p.m. withthefollowingCityCouncil
memberspresent: Mayor EricHogue, CouncilwomanCandyArrington, CouncilwomanDiane
Culver, CouncilmanWilliamWhitneyIII, and CouncilmanDavidDahl.  Mayor protemKeith
StephensandCouncilmanToddWintterswereabsent.  

Staffpresentwere: CityManager, MindyManson;  FinanceDirector, LindaBantz; City
Secretary, CaroleEhrlich; PublicInformationOfficer, CraigKelly; andvarioussupportstaff.   

INVOCATION & PLEDGEOFALLEGIANCE

PublicInformationOfficerCraigKellygavetheinvocationandBudgetOfficerRonArpledthe
PledgeofAllegiance.   

REGULARAGENDA

PublicHearing

1. HoldthesecondPublicHearingontheproposedtaxrateof $0.8689forfiscalyear2015- 
2016andprovideallinterestedpersonsanopportunitytobeheard, eitherfororagainstthe
proposedtaxrate; andannouncethedate, timeandplaceofthemeetingatwhichthe
Councilwillvoteonthetaxrate.    L. Bantz, FinanceDirector) 

MinutesSeptember1, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page1



StaffComments

FinanceDirectorBantzaddressedCouncilstatingthati
theStateofTexas, onAugust11, 2015, theCityCouncilvotedontheproposedtaxrateandscheduled
twopublichearingsontheproposedtaxrate.  ThefirstpublichearingwasheldonAugust25, 2015and
thisisthesecondpublichearing.  Theproposed2015-16budgetisbasedonataxrateof $0.8689per
100valuation.  AnychangesmadetotheproposedtaxrateorProposedBudgetcouldaffectrequired

publicationsandstepsinthetaxrateandbudgetapprovalprocess.   

AttheendofthepublichearingtheCouncilmaytakeactionto designatethetimeandplacefor
considerationtoadopttheproposedtaxrate.   

PublicHearing

MayorHogueopenedthesecondpublichearingontheproposedtaxrateat6:05p.m. askinganyone
presentwishingtoaddressCounciltocomeforward.  

NocitizenswerepresentwishingtoaddressCouncil.  

MayorHogueclosedthepublichearingat6:06p.m.  

CouncilAction

AmotionwasmadebyCouncilwomanCulver, secondedbyCouncilmanDahltosetSeptember
8, 2015at6:00p.m. intheCouncilChambersoftheWylieMunicipalComplex, 300Country
ClubRoad, Wylie, TXasthedate, timeandplaceatwhichCouncilwillvoteonthetaxrate. A
votewastakenandthemotionpassed5-0withMayorprotemStephensandCouncilman
Winttersabsent.   

ADJOURNMENT

AmotionwasmadebyCouncilmanWhitney, secondedbyCouncilwomanArringtontoadjournthe
meetingat6:08p.m.  Avotewastakenandthemotionpassed5-0withMayorprotemStephens
andCouncilmanWinttersabsent.   

EricHogue, Mayor

ATTEST:  

CaroleEhrlich, CitySecretary

MinutesSeptember1, 2015
WylieCityCouncil

Page2



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

MeetingDate: ItemNumber: September8, 2015B
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) Department: Planning

PreparedBy: AccountCode: Renae’ Ollie

DatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: August31, 2015$ 

Exhibits: 5

Subject

Consider, andactupon, OrdinanceNo. 2015-28, amendingthezoningfromAgricultural (A/30) toPlannedDevelopment- 
Single-Family (PD-SF), forsingle-familyresidentialdevelopmentonapproximately20acres, locatednorthofAlanis

ZC2015-07DriveandwestofS. BallardAve.     

Recommendation

MotiontoadoptOrdinanceNo. 2015-28,achangeinzoningfromAgricultural (A/30) toPlannedDevelopment-Single- 
Family (PD-SF), forsingle-familyresidentialdevelopmentonapproximately20acres, locatednorthofAlanisDriveand

ZC2015-07westofS. BallardAve.     

Discussion

Owner:   MilfordFounders, LP & FreshePM, LLC Applicant:   DouglasProperties, Inc. 

ZoningCase2015-07requiresanOrdinancetoamendthezoningaccordinglyintheOfficialZoningmapoftheCity; and
providingapenaltyclause, arepealclause, asavingsclause, aseverabilityclause, andaneffectivedate. 

Thesubjectordinanceallowsfiftypercent (50%) ofthelotstobeatleast8,500sforgreater. Withminimumdwelling
being2,000. 

ExhibitsA(LegalDescription), B(PDConditions),C(ConceptPlan), ExhibitP (Park/OpenSpacePlan)areincludedand
madeapartofthisOrdinance. 

TheabovedescribedpropertyshallbeusedonlyinthemannerandforthepurposesprovidedforintheComprehensive
ZoningOrdinanceoftheCity, asamendedhereinbythegrantingofthiszoningclassification. 

Page1of1



ORDINANCENO.2015-28

ANORDINANCEOFTHECITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS, 
AMENDINGTHECOMPREHENSIVEZONING
ORDINANCEOFTHECITYOFWYLIE, AS
HERETOFOREAMENDED, SOASTOCHANGETHE
ZONINGONTHEHEREINAFTERDESCRIBED
PROPERTY, ZONINGCASENUMBER2015-07, FROM
AGRICULTURAL (A/30) TOPLANNEDDEVELOPMENT
SINGLEFAMILYDETACHEDDISTRICT (PD-SF) TO
ALLOWFORRESIDENTIALUSESOFVARIED
DENSITIESONAPPROXIMATELY20ACRES; 
PROVIDINGFORAPENALTYFORTHEVIOLATIONOF
THISORDINANCE;PROVIDINGFORTHEREPEALOF
ALLORDINANCESINCONFLICT; PROVIDINGA
SEVERABILITYCLAUSE;ANDPROVIDINGFORAN
EFFECTIVEDATE. 

WHEREAS, thePlanningandZoningCommissionandthegoverningbodyoftheCity
ofWylie, Texas, incompliancewiththelawsoftheStateofTexaswithreferencetothe
amendmentoftheComprehensiveZoningOrdinance, havegiventherequisitenoticesby
publicationandotherwise, andafterholdingduehearingsandaffordingafullandfairhearingto
allpropertyownersgenerallyandtoownersoftheaffectedproperty, thegoverningbodyofthe
CityisoftheopinionandfindsthattheComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceandMapshouldbe
amended; 

NOW, THEREFOREBEITORDAINEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHE
CITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION1:ThattheComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceoftheCityofWylie, Texas,  
be, andthesameishereby, amendedbyamendingtheZoningMapoftheCityofWylie, togive
thehereinafterdescribedpropertyanewzoningclassificationofPlannedDevelopment Single
Family(PD2015-XX-SF), saidpropertybeingdescribedinExhibit “A”(LegalDescription), 
Exhibit “B” (PDConditions), Exhibit “C” (ConceptPlan), andExhibit “P” (Park/OpenSpace
Plan)attachedheretoandmadeaparthereofforallpurposes. 

SECTION2: ThatallordinancesoftheCityinconflictwiththeprovisionsofthis
ordinancebe, andthesamearehereby, repealedandallotherordinancesoftheCitynotin
conflictwiththeprovisionsofthisordinanceshallremaininfullforceandeffect. 

SECTION3:Thattheabovedescribedpropertyshallbeusedonlyinthemannerandfor
thepurposesprovidedforintheComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceoftheCity, asamended
hereinbythegrantingofthiszoningclassification. 

SECTION4: Anyperson, firmorcorporationviolatinganyoftheprovisionsofthis
ordinanceortheComprehensiveZoningOrdinance, asamendedhereby, commitsanunlawful
actandshallbesubjecttothegeneralpenaltyprovisionsofSection1.5oftheZoningOrdinance,  
asthesamenowexistsorishereafteramended. 

OrdinanceNo. 2015-28
ChangethezoningonZoningCaseNumber2015-07, from
A/30) to (PD-SF) 



SECTION5: Shouldanyparagraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phraseorsectionof
thisordinancebeadjudgedorheldtobeunconstitutional, illegalorinvalid, thesameshallnot
affectthevalidityofthisordinanceasawholeoranypartorprovisionthereof,otherthanthe
partsodeclaredtobeinvalid, illegalorunconstitutional, andshallnotaffectthevalidityofthe
ComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceasawhole. 

SECTION6:Thisordinanceshallbeinfullforceandeffectfromandafteritsadoption
bytheCityCouncilandpublicationofitscaptionasthelawandtheCityCharterprovideinsuch
cases.  

SECTION7: Therepealofanyordinance, orpartsthereof, bytheenactmentofthis
Ordinance, shallnotbeconstruedasabandoninganyactionnowpendingunderorbyvirtueof
suchordinance; norshallithavetheeffectofdiscontinuing, abating, modifyingoralteringany
penaltyaccruingortoaccrue, noraseffectinganyrightsofthemunicipalityunderanysectionor
provisionsofanyordinancesatthetimeofpassageofthisordinance. 

DULYPASSEDANDAPPROVEDbytheCityCounciloftheCityofWylie,  
thTexasthis8dayofSeptember, 2015. 

EricHogue, Mayor

ATTEST: 

CaroleEhrlich, CitySecretary

DATEOFPUBLICATION:September16, 2015,intheWylieNews

OrdinanceNo. 2015-28
ChangethezoningonZoningCaseNumber2015-07, from
A/30) to (PD-SF) 



EXHIBIT "A" 
LEGALDESCRIPTION

SituatedintheE. C. DavidsonSurvey, AbstractNo. 267, intheCityofWylie, CollinCounty, 
Texas, andbeingapartofthe13.7572acretractofland (Tract1) andallofthe10.20acretract
ofland (Tract2) conveyedtoFreshePM, LLC, recordedinDocumentNo. 20140714000722710, 
oftheOfficialPublicRecords, CollinCounty, Texas, andbeingmoreparticularlydescribedas
follows: 

BEGINNINGata5/8inchironrodwithyellowplasticcapstamped “WESTWOODPS” setatthe
intersectionofthesouthright-of-waylineofWindcrestDrivewiththeeastlineofa15' alley
shownonplatofWestwindMeadowsNo. 3, anadditiontotheCityofWylie, ofrecordin
CabinetF, Page643, PlatRecords, CollinCounty, Texas; 

THENCE, South00degrees46minutes10secondsEast, alongtheeastpropertylineofa
37.8450acretractofland (Tract4) andapartofthe1.0acretractofland (Tract5) conveyedto
CharlotteA. StoeckleasevidencedinAffidavitofFactsConcerningTheIdentityofHeirs
recordedinInstrument20120720000881090, distanceof529.65feettoa5/8inchironrodwith
yellowplasticcapstamped “WESTWOODPS” setforthenortheastcornerofthe1.000acre
tractoflanddescribedindeedtoDannyP. SellersandMarionG.F. SmallrecordedinCounty
Clerk'sFileNo. 96-0104910, ofsaidOfficialPublicRecords; 

THENCE, South88degrees43minutes08secondsWest, adistanceof198.79feettothe
northwestcornerofsaidSellersandSmalltract; 

THENCE, South00degrees26minutes45secondsEast, adistanceof178.15feettoapointon
thesaidnorthright-of-waylineofAlanisDrive; 

THENCE, alongthesaidnorthright-of-wayofsaidAlanisDrivethefollowingcoursesand
distances: 

South88degrees43minutes04secondsWest, adistanceof198.19feettothe
beginningofanon-tangentcurvetothelefthavingacentralangleof16degrees31
minutes55seconds, aradiusof760.00feetandalongchordthatbearsNorth86
degrees30' minutes01secondsWest, adistanceof218.53feet; 

Alongsaidcurvetotheleftanarcdistanceof219.29feet; 

South85degrees14minutes02secondsWest, adistanceof390.70feettothe
beginningofatangentcurvetothelefthavingacentralangleof11degrees02minutes
31seconds, aradiusof810.00feetanda longchordthatbearsSouth79degrees42' 
minutes53secondsWest, adistanceof155.86feet; 

Alongsaidcurvetotheleftanarcdistanceof156.10feet; 



South74degrees11minutes38secondsWest, adistanceof140.10feettothe
southeastcornerofthe3acretractoflanddescribedindeedtoEdnaPockrus, 
recordedinVolume3175, Page185ofthesaidOfficialPublicRecords; 

THENCE, North00degrees39minutes08secondsWest, leavingsaidnorthright-of-waylineof
AlanisDrive, andalongtheeastpropertylineofsaidEdnaPockrustract, adistanceof803.83
feettothesouthwestcornerWestwindMeadowsNo. 3, anadditiontotheCityofWylie, of
recordinCabinetF, Page643, PlatRecords, CollinCounty, Texas; 

THENCE, alongthesouthandeastpropertylineofofsaidWestwindMeadowsNo. 3, the
followingcoursesanddistances: 

North89degrees15minutes49secondsEast, adistanceof140.12feettothewest
right-of-waylineofStonebrookDrive(a50' right-of-way); 

South00degrees44minutes11secondsEast, adistanceof5.00feettotheintersection
ofsaidwestright-of-waylineofStonebrookDriveandthesouthright-of-waylineof
WindcrestDrive(a50' right-of-way); 

North89degrees55minutes49secondsEast, alongsaidWindcrestDrivesouthright-of- 
wayline, adistanceof1152.98feettothePOINTOFBEGINNINGandcontaining
20.7062acresor901,964squarefeetoflandmoreorless. 



EXHIBIT  ''B''  
CONDITIONSFORPLANNEDDEVELOPMENT

ZONINGCASENo. ___________  

I.GENERALCONDITIONS:  

1.ThisplannedDevelopmentDistrictshallnotaffectanyregulationswithinthe
CodeofOrdinances, exceptasspecificallyprovidedherein.  

2.AllregulationsoftheSingleFamily10/24setforthinArticle3, Section3.2ofthe
ComprehensiveZoningOrdinance (adoptedasofMay2011) areherebyreplaced
withthefollowing:   

Figure3-4 -  PlannedDevelopment SingleFamily (PD SF)  
LotSize (Minimum)   
LotArea (sq. ft.)  8,000with50% beingatleast8,500

orgreater
LotWidth (feet) 60
LotwidthofcornerLots (feet) 65
LotDepth (feet) 100
LotDepthofDoubleFrontLots (feet) 110
DwellingRegulations
MinimumSquareFootage) 

AllHomeswillbeaminimumof 2,000

DesignStandardsLevelofAchievement SeeSectionIIIDesignConditions
YardRequirements MainStructures
FrontYard (feet) 20
SideYard (feet) 5
SideYardofCornerLots (feet) 10
SideYardofCornerLots (feet) onkeylots 20
RearYard (feet) 15
RearYardDoubleFrontLots (feet) 20
LotCoverage 50%  
HeightofStructures
MainStructure (feet 40
AccessoryStructure (feet) 14



II.SPECIALCONDITIONS:  

1.Maximumnumberofresidentiallotsnottoexceed95lots.  
2.Keylotsaredefinedasacornerlotwhichisbackinguptoanabuttingsideyard.   
3.Three-tabroofingshallnotbepermitted.  
4.NoalleysshallberequiredwithinthePlannedDevelopment.  
5.DevelopershallinstallascreeningwallwherelotsbackorsidetoAlanisor

Ballardwitha4ftsidewalk.  
6.Lotswhichbackontoparklandshallprovideadecorativeironfenceofuniform

designtobeinstalledbythehomebuilder, asapprovedbythePlanning
Department.  

7.TheDevelopmentPlanattachedasExhibit ''C'' shallserveasthePreliminaryPlat.  
8.Existingtreesgreaterthan6inchcaliperwithinthefloodplainshallbeprotected

9.Openspace, drainage & floodwayeasement, andpublichike & biketrailshallbe
dedicatedtotheC
MaintenanceoftheParkArea10.  

HOA).  
A.DeveloperwillbethecontactentitywiththeCity

forallconcernsregardingmaintenanceofparkandopenspaceuntil
100% ofHOAcontrolisturnedovertothehomeowners.  

B.HOAmaintenanceandresponsibilitiesofamenitiesinclude:  
a. Cleanupandlitterremoval.  
b.Landscapinginstallation, care, andmaintenance.  
c. Trimming, clearing, andremovalofunwantedvegetationasdetermined

bytheCityParkDivision.  
d.Maintainirrigationsystem, payforthewaterusedinthesystemandtest

allbackflowdevicesannuallyasperCityrequirements.  
e. Maintainbenches, tables, concretetrail, andanyotherinstalled

priortothereplacementorremovalofanyimprovementforconsistency
withCityParkstandards.  

C.Cityresponsibilitiesofamenitiesinclude:  
a. Performplaygroundsafetyinspectionsbyqualifiedpersonnel.  

P11.AllParkAmenitiesasdescribedin andasapprovedbytheCity
ParksDepartment, shallbeinstalledpriortotheissuanceofaCertificateof
Occupancy. 

IV.DESIGNCONDITIONS:  



A. LandDesignStandards NewResidentialRequirements
DesiredLandDesignrequirementsareachievedbyprojectsinaccordancewith

ProvisionofPublicPathways - PublicOpenSpace1.  
a.BaseStandard

rds. Openspace1)  
parklandshallbeinaccordancewith asadoptedbythis
ordinance.  

achievinglinka)  
incitytrailsystem.   
AdditionalimprovementsshallbedonetoStoneRanchPhase1b)  
openspaceandwillbecoordinatedbytheWylieParks
Department.  
Distinctivestripingandbuttonsorsimilarapprovedbycityc)  
engineershallbeinstalledattrailcrossings.  

Thepublicpathwaysystemeasement(s) shallbeconnectedalong2)  
existingorplannedutilityrights-of-wayand/orpublicpropertylines
toanyexistingorplannedpublictrailsystemonabuttingland. Locate
thepublicopenspaceeasementtoprovideforfutureconnectionsto
bemadebyothersacrossinterveningpropertytoanyexistingor
planned publictrailsystemonlandthatdoesnotabutthe
development.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
Single-loadedStreetalongopenspaceandaccessper

ProvisionofPublicPathway PerimeterWalkwaysandLandscape2.  
a. BaseStandard

PPer andcoordinateimprovementswiththeCity of1)  
Wylie.  



LandscapingandTreePreservationshallbeinaccordancewith2)  

Thefollowingtreesandshrubsarerecommendedforlandscapingandscreeningpurposes
andshallbeofaspeciescommonoradaptabletothisareaofTexas:  

1. LargeTrees:  
Pecan RedOak
BurrOak WaterOak
SouthernMagnolias LiveOak
BaldCypress

2. SmallTrees:  
YauponHollies CrapeMyrtle
WaxMyrtle CherryLaurel
RedBud JapaneseBlackPine
CedarElm

3. EvergreenShrubs:  
RedTipPhotinia BurfordHolly
NellieR. Stevens ChineseHolly
YauponHolly Clearra
Nandinnia DwarfCrapeMyrtle
JapaneseLigustrum WaxleafLigustrum
Abelia Junipers
Barberry AsianJasmine
Honeysuckle EnglishIvy
BostonIvy Liriope
MonkeyGrass VirginiaCreeper
Vinca MondonGrass
OphiaPogon Elaeagnus
PurpleSage Pistachio

Thefollowingtreesarediscouragedforlandscapingandscreeningpurposes:  
SilverMaple Hackberry
GreenAsh ArizonaAsh
Mulberry Cottonwood
Mimosa SyberianElm
AmericanElm Willow
Sycamore BradfordPear

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
None

LightingandFurnishingsAlongOpenSpace, EasementsandTrails3.  



a.BaseStandard
Bencheswithbacksinstalledper1)  
Providedistinctivestripingandbuttonsorsimilarcross-walks2)  
approvedbycityengineeratstreetconnectors.   

distinctivestripingandbuttonsorsimilarapprovedbycity3)  
engineeratmainentry; 6 ftwideatinteriorstreetconnectors per

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
AdditionalimprovementsshallbedonetoStoneRanchPhase1open1)  
spaceandwillbecoordinatedbytheWylieParksDepartment., per

distinctivestripingandbuttonsorsimilarapprovedbycity2)  
engineercrossingatmainentry;   

B.StreetandSidewalkStandards NewResidentialRequirements
Desiredstreetandsidewalkrequirementsareachievedinaccordance withthe
followingcriteria:  

StreetTreatments EntryFeaturesandSignageatEntries1.  
a.BaseStandard

Architecturalfeaturesonstonemonument (nobrick) withlandscapingand
incorporatedintoopenspaceareaandilluminatedbymeansotherthan
streetlights.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
Decorative ironaccentpanelsor2ormoredifferenttype/colorofstone
canbesyntheticorcultured).  

StreetTreatments StreetNameSigns2.  
a.BaseStandard



Blocknumbersshallbeincorporatedwithstreetlightingthatis
coordinatedthroughoutthesubdivision.   

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
None

StreetTreatments PedestrianCrosswalks3.  
a.BaseStandard

AllcrosswalkswithinaResidentialdevelopmentaretobe8feetwideat
trailcrossingswithdistinctivestripingandbuttonsorsimilarapprovedby
cityengineerandmustconnecttoapedestriansidewalksystemwith
pedestrianrampscomplyingwiththeAmericanwithDisabilitiesAct, to
provideaclear, continuouspedestrianandcirculationsystemthroughouta
subdivision.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
Provide8ft. wide, connectedsystemofdistinctivestripingandbuttonsor
similarapprovedbycityengineeratTrailCrossingatMainEntry.  

PedestrianSidewalks - SidewalkLocations4.  
a.BaseStandard

4feetwideconcretepedestriansidewalksshallbelocatedonbothsidesof
thestreet, intheright-of-wayofeveryinternalstreet. 

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
None

MailBoxes5.  
a.BaseStandard

Mailboxesshallprovidenumberplaqueandbricktomatchtheresident.  
b.DesirableDesignAttributes

Samestoneandbrickashouseexteriortrimtomailboxes.  

PedestrianSidewalks - SidewalkLighting6.  
a.BaseStandard



Decorativestreetlightingshallbeprovidedalongresidentialstreets
throughoutallResidentialDevelopments, providinglowilluminationwith
decorativepoleswithspacingrangingfrom250feetto350feetbetween
lightsplacedonalternatingsidesofthestreet.  AStreetLightingPlan
mustbesubmittedtotheCityEngineerforapproval.  TheCityEngineeris
authorizedtoalterthedistancerequirementifneededinaneffortto
achievethebestlightingarrangementpossible.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
None

PerimeterAlleys7.  
a.BaseStandard

NoAlleywaysarerequiredforthesubdivision.  
b.DesirableDesignAttributes

None

C.ArchitecturalStandards NewResidentialRequirements
BuildingBulkandArticulation1.  
a.BaseStandard

Inordertoavoidlargeblankfacades, variationsintheelevationof
residentialfacadesfacingapublicstreetshallbeprovidedinboththe
verticalandhorizontaldimensions. Atleast20percentofthefaçadeshall
beoffsetaminimumof1footeitherprotrudingfromorrecessedback
fromtheremainderofthefaçade.   

b.DesirableDesignAttributes



None

HouseNumbers2.  
a.BaseStandard

Allsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhavelightedfrontstonewall
plaquewithresidentaddressbesidethemainentryofthedwellingunit.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
None

ExteriorFaçadeMaterial3.  
a.BaseStandard

Allsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhaveaminimumofeighty (80)  
percentoftheexteriorfacadecomposedofkiln-firedclaybrickor
masonrystucco withthebalancebeingwindowboxes, gables,  
architecturalshingleandetc., butnot20% siding, excludingwindows,  
doorsandotheropenings.  Glazingshallnotexceedtwenty-five (25)  
percentofthefrontelevationoftheresidence.  Dormers, secondstory
wallsorotherelementssupportedbytheroofstructuremaybecomposite
masonrymaterialsifapprovedbytheBuildingOfficialashavingthesame
durabilityasmasonryorstoneandwhenoffsetatleastsix (6) inchesfrom
thefirstfloorexteriorwall.  Wood, vinylsidingandEIFSmaterialsshall
notbeusedforexteriorwalls. 

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
None

ExteriorFacades Porch4.  
a.BaseStandard

Eachsinglefamilyresidentialunitshallhaveacombinedtotalcovered
front, sideorrearentryofaminimumof120totalsquarefeetoffloor
area.  



b.DesirableDesignAttributes
Twoormoresidesofcoveredporches, orpitchedcoverincorporatedinto
rooflinesofhouse

ExteriorFacades - Chimneys5.  
a.BaseStandard

Chimneyfluesforfireplacechimneysaretobewithinachimneyenclosed
withmasonrymatchingexteriorwallsoftheresidentialunitandcapped.   

b.DesirableDesignAttributes: 
Fireplacechimneysshallincorporate40percentstone, matchingthe
accentexteriorfaçadematerialsofthehouseforhouseswithChimneys. 

RoofsandRoofing - RoofPitch6.  
a.BaseStandard

Allsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhaveaminimumroofpitchof
8:12, witharticulation, dormersoracombinationofhipandgableroofing.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes: 
None

RoofsandRoofing - RoofingMaterials7.  
a.BaseStandard

Allsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhavearchitectural-gradeoverlap
shingles, tileorstandingseammetal. Woodshinglesarenotpermitted.  
Plumbingvents, atticvents, andotherrooftopaccessoriesaretobepainted
tomatchtheroofshinglecolor.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes: 
None

RoofsandRoofing - RoofEaves8.  
a.BaseStandard



Nowoodfasciaorsoffitsarepermitted.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes: 
None

RepetitionofResidentialUnitDesigns RepetitionofFloorPlanand9.  
Elevation
a.BaseStandard

Aminimumoffive (5) plattedresidentiallotsmustbeskippedonthe
samesideandthree (3) lots mustbeskippedontheoppositesideofa
streetbeforerebuildingthesamesinglefamilyresidentialunitwithan
identical (ornearlyidentical) streetelevationdesign. Thesamefloorplan
shallnotberepeatedonneighboring, sidebysidelotsordirectlyacross
thestreet.  

OK

31234567NO765421
3LOTSSKIPPEDOPPOSITESIDEOFSTREET

5LOTSSKIPPEDSAMESIDEOFSTREET

37 6 5 4 2 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NO
OK OK

Identicalornearlyidenticalfloorplanmeansthatthelayout, sizeand
functionoftheroomsareessentiallythesameIdenticalornearlyidentical
streetelevationdesignmeanslittleornovariationinthearticulationofthe
facade, heightorwidthoffacade, placementoftheprimaryentrances,  
porches, numberandplacementofwindows, andothermajorarchitectural
feature. Itdoesnotmeansimilarcolors, materials, orsmalldetails.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes: 
None

GarageEntry10.  
a.BaseStandard



Garagedoorscanbelocatedontheprimarystreetelevationofasingle
familyresidentialunitwithanupgradedinsulated door withcarriage
hardware. Theprimarystreetwouldbetheaddressedstreetfront. Garages
mayfacethestreetonacornerlotsideyard. Eachgarageshallbea
minimumof2cargarage.    

b.DesirableDesignAttributes: 
None

DwellingSize11.  
a.BaseStandard

Theminimumsquarefeetoffloorspaceshall2,000s.f. , measured within
theoutsidedimensionsofaresidentialdwellingunitincludingeachfloor
level, butexcludingcarports, garages, andbreezeways.  

Fencing12.  
a.BaseStandard

Frontyardfences (ifprovided) shallbepermittedtoaheightof4feet1)  
maximumwithminimum50percenttransparencyconstructedof
woodorwroughtiron.  
Sideandrearyardfences (ifprovided) shallbepermittedtoaheight2)  
of8 feetmaximumandconstructedofwoodwithmetalpostsand
railstotheinside.  
Pressuretreatedwoodisprohibited.  3)  
Fencesshallbeconstructedofdecorative ironnexttopublicopen4)  
space, andshallbeminimum4ftinheight.  



b.DesirableDesignAttributes
None

Landscaping13.  
a.BaseStandard

Eachresidentialdwellingshallhavesoddedfront, side, andrearyard1)  
withaminimumof2treesand5shrubsinfrontyard.   
Alllandscapedareasmustbekeptinahealthyandgrowingcondition.  2)  
Anyplantmaterialsthatdieduringatimeofyearwhereitisnot
feasibletoreplantshallbereplacedassoonaspossible.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
Each

residentialdwellingunitshallhaveanautomated, subsurfaceirrigation
system.  

OutdoorLighting14.  
a.BaseStandard

Allresidentialdwellingunitsshallhaveanilluminatedstandardporch
lightatthefrontentryanddrive/garage.  

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
Frontfaçadeanddrive/garageshallbeilluminatedbycoachlightsoneach
sideofthegarageandfrontyardactivityareailluminatedandwiredtothe
interiorofthehouse.  

Conservation/Sustainability15.  
a.BaseStandard

EachresidentialdwellingunitmustcomplywiththeEnergycomponentof
theBuildingCode.   

b.DesirableDesignAttributes
None



HONV 3N016

h

N N

e Q v s
z    °

U Jtt
a

IA
riFFItilE 31 k

s=  a  ; 3 EA
tEEL  _   ob o       _  _      

m' i
F   =   

mz  - I_

A a
em hi

20
O

ZhJo=  g 

mn °
s o

C      ,

I Esao E-    E i

W Q 0 n J w hm " rq t

in mE

WIN. dill—      
1.       

IL.®.      ,:

AA"    `       E Z O 0 U
1

fie       _  -_       -       - 0 7 F-    o
7`i __      -  -

II Ee      _       _ H O U
2

Sg5 -   v`   U N

Ee ee '
D',': 

E     .  $ 

i-  Y
l;    -' 

e soP e     - ,

A,,  W

PPS
a E a k

e

HA - s- mac - 
Y

eE < 3.. E < , Re

s    _ 

Ss _

a m   ^       n o m n n d

dVON 33os

m 3AIao o121D2l2

2   ,   ,  \      
a m

S9' 6ZS 320, 96.000

n e ry

w 1111 Ant GNIMIS3M
N

AtlMONINLL53M 3, S,

l9Z.
00SS9BLl b

nd

1111
ii!   TT

ADIER O

DRIVE

Gz

z' 

111111
L6'   

o

Z

3

r
a

80 31, 101S9mi of

rt

a`®   1

80 9008 83N0ls            _      q3

3AIil0 2I00i183N615

22

z

38£ 09 32. 9032. 00N

sN

E9

oh



HONVLI 3N016

r 1

yRA
N   ((.1E.

d es co

za]   
d

In
thian „ '1 o

moz   
zo

9V3dVIOLAVS m

iiiLd393

o. Q•       

11s allt

h

ao-
a

o or`       

ri

azI
Q 0

4-     O Wa o n d

OP? e
IP

0 ill'''-
011111111111 h

v

wn10e e

0
t

oo

la40
noJ sWtlOtl

m      ®  

Ea

z N

5E
a

z5

SAING 3JN301AOad

i

0 SAING o1311NIV1
atloa nog

p

O

n

53 63s 3. 0 9EA05

22A 2;

m

7----  

ARM GNIMls3
tis,

3„ 5S92005

iii   _3 III 0111

IllUiR0
S`
y

1 11111 '
51

III ME IIII
39tl1 0900V301

4

ilr'''       z

D
ADIER O

DRIVE

a —_=     
v3r

in a

33/ 9M0 31\101s9ma
3

Q

of

za

s   ®     IIIIII ea tu N U   ,
3Nao rooae3Nois

Q
N

i—'^, m

3AIAG JIOOa83NO7s I il W S Wj
0 0

0
D:  z U ro U O

Q4061LcL t-,'

98£ 09 M. 90 62. 00N Ni Y U H w m
e

N G

II m0.. 0.. la. I— O.. wu
a W tD tD tD tD tD

E 2s„      
swwwww

4 W F- F- F- F- F-
e-    a Y 0 0 0 0 O

W W W W W

6 012000  



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

September8, 2015CMeetingDate: ItemNumber: 
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) PlanningDepartment: 

Renae’ OlliePreparedBy: AccountCode: 

August31, 2015$ DatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: 

5Exhibits: 

Subject

Consider, andactupon, OrdinanceNo. 2015-29,achangeinzoningfromAgricultural-30 (AG/30) toPlanned
Development-Single-Family (PD-SF), toallowforresidentialusesofvarieddensitiesonapproximately45acres,  

ZC2015-08generallylocatedwestofE. StoneRoadandapproximately2,100feetsouthofBrownStreet. 

Recommendation

OrdinanceNo. 2015-29,achangeinzoningfromMotiontoadopt Agricultural-30 (AG/30) toPlannedDevelopment- 
Single-Family (PD-SF), toallowforresidentialusesofvarieddensitiesonapproximately45acres, generallylocatedwest

ZC2015-08ofE. StoneRoadandapproximately2,100feetsouthofBrownStreet. 

Discussion

Owner: CrossCountryVillas, LLC & DotMarieKreymer Applicant: AmalgamatedProperties, LLC

ZoningCase2015-08requiresanOrdinancetoamendthezoningaccordinglyintheOfficialZoningmapofthe
City; andprovidingapenaltyclause, arepealclause, asavingsclause, aseverabilityclause, andaneffective
date. 

Thesubjectordinanceallowsnomorethan38lotstobe7,200sf, withtheremainingbeing8,000sforgreater.  
Minimumdwellingsizeswillbe2,000sf. 

ExhibitsA(LegalDescription), B(PDConditions),C(ConceptPlan), ExhibitP (Park/OpenSpacePlan)are
includedandmadeapartofthisOrdinance. 

Theabovedescribedpropertyshallbeusedonlyinthemannerandforthepurposesprovidedforinthe
ComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceoftheCity, asamendedhereinbythegrantingofthiszoningclassification. 

Page1of1



ORDINANCENO. 2015-29

ANORDINANCEOFTHECITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS, 
AMENDINGTHECOMPREHENSIVEZONING
ORDINANCEOFTHECITYOFWYLIE, AS
HERETOFOREAMENDED, SOASTOCHANGETHE
ZONINGONTHEHEREINAFTERDESCRIBED
PROPERTY, ZONINGCASENUMBER2015-08, FROM
AGRICULTURAL (A/30) TOPLANNEDDEVELOPMENT
SINGLEFAMILYDETACHEDDISTRICT (PD-SF) TO
ALLOWFORRESIDENTIALUSESOFVARIED
DENSITIESONAPPROXIMATELY45ACRES; 
PROVIDINGFORAPENALTYFORTHEVIOLATIONOF
THISORDINANCE;PROVIDINGFORTHEREPEALOF
ALLORDINANCESINCONFLICT; PROVIDINGA
SEVERABILITYCLAUSE;ANDPROVIDINGFORAN
EFFECTIVEDATE. 

WHEREAS, thePlanningandZoningCommissionandthegoverningbodyoftheCity
ofWylie, Texas, incompliancewiththelawsoftheStateofTexaswithreferencetothe
amendmentoftheComprehensiveZoningOrdinance, havegiventherequisitenoticesby
publicationandotherwise, andafterholdingduehearingsandaffordingafullandfairhearingto
allpropertyownersgenerallyandtoownersoftheaffectedproperty, thegoverningbodyofthe
CityisoftheopinionandfindsthattheComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceandMapshouldbe
amended; 

NOW, THEREFOREBEITORDAINEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHE
CITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION1:ThattheComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceoftheCityofWylie, Texas,  
be, andthesameishereby, amendedbyamendingtheZoningMapoftheCityofWylie, togive
thehereinafterdescribedpropertyanewzoningclassificationofPlannedDevelopment Single
Family(PD2015-XX-SF), saidpropertybeingdescribedinExhibit “A”(LegalDescription), 
Exhibit “B” (PDConditions), Exhibit “C” (ConceptPlan), andExhibit “P” (Park/OpenSpace
Plan)attachedheretoandmadeaparthereofforallpurposes. 

SECTION2: ThatallordinancesoftheCityinconflictwiththeprovisionsofthis
ordinancebe, andthesamearehereby, repealedandallotherordinancesoftheCitynotin
conflictwiththeprovisionsofthisordinanceshallremaininfullforceandeffect. 

SECTION3:Thattheabovedescribedpropertyshallbeusedonlyinthemannerandfor
thepurposesprovidedforintheComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceoftheCity, asamended
hereinbythegrantingofthiszoningclassification. 

SECTION4: Anyperson, firmorcorporationviolatinganyoftheprovisionsofthis
ordinanceortheComprehensiveZoningOrdinance, asamendedhereby, commitsanunlawful
actandshallbesubjecttothegeneralpenaltyprovisionsofSection1.5oftheZoningOrdinance,  
asthesamenowexistsorishereafteramended. 

OrdinanceNo. 2015-29
ChangeinzoningCaseNo. 2015-08
From (A/30) to (PD-SF) 



SECTION5: Shouldanyparagraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phraseorsectionof
thisordinancebeadjudgedorheldtobeunconstitutional, illegalorinvalid, thesameshallnot
affectthevalidityofthisordinanceasawholeoranypartorprovisionthereof, otherthanthe
partsodeclaredtobeinvalid, illegalorunconstitutional, andshallnotaffectthevalidityofthe
ComprehensiveZoningOrdinanceasawhole. 

SECTION6:Thisordinanceshallbeinfullforceandeffectfromandafteritsadoption
bytheCityCouncilandpublicationofitscaptionasthelawandtheCityCharterprovideinsuch
cases.  

SECTION7: Therepealofanyordinance, orpartsthereof, bytheenactmentofthis
Ordinance, shallnotbeconstruedasabandoninganyactionnowpendingunderorbyvirtueof
suchordinance; norshallithavetheeffectofdiscontinuing, abating, modifyingoralteringany
penaltyaccruingortoaccrue, noraseffectinganyrightsofthemunicipalityunderanysectionor
provisionsofanyordinancesatthetimeofpassageofthisordinance. 

DULYPASSEDANDAPPROVEDbytheCityCounciloftheCityofWylie,  
Texasthis8thdayofSeptember, 2015. 

EricHogue, Mayor

ATTEST: 

CaroleEhrlich, CitySecretary

DATEOFPUBLICATION:September16, 2015,intheWylieNews

OrdinanceNo. 2015-29
ChangeinzoningCaseNo. 2015-08
From (A/30) to (PD-SF) 



EXHIBIT ‘A’ 

PROPERTYDESCRIPTION

BeingatractoflandsituatedintheFranciscoDeLaPinaSurvey, AbstractNo. 688, in
theCityofWylie, CollinCounty, Texas, beingthatsametractoflandconveyedto
CrosscountryVillas, L.L.C., bydeedrecordedinInstrumentNo.20110812000853240,  
oftheDeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas, togetherwithatractoflandconveyedto
JohnWillisKreymerbydeedrecordedinVolume1685, Page938oftheDeedRecords
ofCollinCounty, Texas, togetherwiththatsametractoflandconveyedtoDotMarie
KreymerbydeedrecordedinVolume5066, Page2963oftheDeedRecordsofCollin
County, TexasandalsotogetherwithatractoflandconveyedtoCrosscountryVillas,  
LLCbydeedrecordedinInstrumentNo. 20131120001562630ofDeedRecordsof
CollinCounty, Texasandbeingalltogethermoreparticularlydescribedbymetesand
boundsasfollows: 

BeginningatapointforcornerintheapproximatecenterlineofE. StoneRoad, said
pointbeingtheNortheastcornerofatractoflandconveyedtoWesleyG. Jonesby
deedrecordedinFileNo. 96-0017643oftheDeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas,  
samebeingtheSoutheastcornerofsaidCrosscountryVillas, LLCtractrecordedin
InstrumentNo. 20131120001562630, andbeingtheSoutheastcornerofherein
describedtract; 

ThenceSouth89Degrees52Minutes06SecondsWest, alongtheNorthlineofsaid
Jonestract, adistanceof723.31feettoa3/8inchironrodfoundforcorner, saidpoint
beingtheNorthwestcornerofatractoflandconveyedtoFrancesMorganbydeed
recordedinInstrumentNo. 20080131000122560oftheDeedRecordsofCollinCounty,  
Texas, samebeingtheNortheastcornerofatractoflandconveyedtoCarrolCalvin
HolleyandBeverlyKayHolleybydeedrecordedInVolume2387, Page828ofthe
DeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas; 

ThenceNorth89Degrees18Minutes02SecondsWest, alongtheNorthlineofsaid
Holleytract, passingthentheNortheastcornerofatractoflandconveyedtoKathleen
M. KerinbydeedrecordedinVolume4770, Page1994oftheDeedRecordsofCollin
County, Texas, andcontinuingalongtheNorthlineofsaidKerintract, foratotal
distanceof804.71feettoa ½ inchironrodsetforcornerwithayellowcapstamped
TXHS”, fromwhicha ½ inchironrodbearsS89Degrees56Minutes44SecondsW, a

distanceof17.76feet; 

ThenceSouth89Degrees52minutes38SecondsWest, continuingalongtheNorth
lineofsaidKerintract, passingtheNortheastcornerofatractoflandconveyedto
WilliamJ. HubenyandPhyllisJ. HubenybydeedrecordedinFileNo. 91-0067883of
DeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas, andcontinuingalongtheNorthlineofsaid
Hubenytract, passingthentheNortheastcornerofatractoflandconveyedtoChad
MeredithPackardandBethanyLynnPackardbydeedrecordedinFileNo. 93-0093792
oftheDeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas, andcontinuingalongtheNorthlineof



saidPackardtract, foratotaldistanceof679.48feettoa ½ inchironrodfoundfor
corner (ControllingMonument) intheEastlineofatractoflandconveyedtoJohn
FrederickReschkeII, bydeedrecordedinInstrumentNo. 2010052100511250ofthe
DeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas, saidpointbeingtheNorthwestcornerofsaid
Packardtract, samebeingtheSouthwestcornerofhereindescribedtract; 

ThenceNorth00Degrees21Minutes29SecondsWest, alongtheEastlineofsaid
Reschketract, passingalongtheEastlineofatractoflandconveyedtoGuyL. Cates
andwife, ElaineCatesbydeedrecordedinInstrumentNo. 20070627000881390ofthe
DeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas, atractoflandconveyedtoAbbyGaySandoval
bydeedrecordedinVolume5780, Page715oftheDeedsRecordsofCollinCounty,  
Texas, andatractoflandconveyedtoJohnA. Yatesandwife, DianaKayYatesby
deedrecordedinFile96-0070802ofthedeedrecordsoftheCollinCounty, Texas, fora
totaldistanceof648.73feettoa ½ inchironrodsetforcornerwithayellowcap
stamped “TXHS” intheEastlineofsaidYatestract, saidpointbeingtheSouthwest
cornerofatractoflandconveyedtoToddBrammerandKimBrammerbydeed
recordedinInstrumentNo. 20080130000115020oftheDeedRecordsofCollinCounty,  
Texas, samebeingtheNorthwestcornerofhereindescribedtract; 

ThenceSouth89Degrees43Minutes13SecondsEast, alongtheSouthlineofsaid
Brammertract, adistanceof263.10feettoa ½ inchironrodsetforcornerwithayellow
capstamped “TXHS”, saidpointbeingtheSoutheastcornerofsaidBrammertract;  

ThenceNorth00Degrees16Minutes47SecondsEast, alongtheEastlineofsaid
Brammertract, adistanceof118.84feettoa ½ inchironrodsetforcornerwithayellow
capstamped “TXHS”, saidpointbeingtheSouthwestcornerofatractoflandconveyed
toToddBrammerandKimBrammerbydeedrecordedinInstrumentNo.  
20070608000779090oftheDeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas; 

ThenceSouth89Degrees43Minutes13SecondsEast, alongtheEastlineofsaid
Brammertract, recordedinInstrumentNo. 20070608000779090, adistanceof414.86
feettoa ½ inchironrodsetforcornerwithayellowcapstamped “TXHS”, saidpoint
beingtheSoutheastcornerofsaidBrammertractrecordedinInstrumentNo.  
20070608000779090; 

ThenceNorth00Degrees16Minutes47SecondsEast, alongtheEastlineofsaid
BrammertractrecordedinInstrumentNo. 20070608000779090, adistanceof210.47
feettoa ½ inchironrodsetforcornerwithayellowcapstamped “TXHS” intheSouth
lineofatractoflandconveyedtoGarnerKochbydeedrecordedinVolume5733, Page
2432oftheDeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas, saidpointbeingtheNortheast
cornerofsaidBrammertractrecordedinInstrumentNo. 20070608000779090, same
beingthemostnortherlyNorthwestcornerofhereindescribedtract; 

ThenceSouth89Degrees45Minutes00SecondsEast, alongtheSouthlineofsaid
Kochtract, passingtheSoutheastcornerofsaidKochtract, samebeingtheSouthwest
cornerofatractoflandconveyedtoRobertKreymerbydeedrecordedinVolume2967,  



Page275oftheDeedRecordsofCollinCounty, Texas, atadistanceof195.26feetand
continuingalongtheSouthlineofsaidKreymertract, foratotaldistanceof1534.30feet
toa3/8inchironrodfoundforcornerintheapproximatecenterlineofsaidE. Stone
Road, saidpointbeingtheSoutheastcornerofsaidRobertKreymertract, samebeing
theNortheastcornerofsaidJohnWillisKreymertractandbeingtheNortheastcornerof
hereindescribedtract; 

ThenceNorth00Degrees11Minutes37SecondsEast, alongtheEastlineofsaid
Kochtract, adistanceof534.31feettoa ½ inchironrodfoundforcorner, saidpoint
beingtheSouthwestcornerofatractoflandconveyedtoFarmersElectricCooperative
Company, Inc. bydeedrecordedinFileNo. 97-0011472oftheDeedRecordsofCollin
County, Texas, samebeingtheNorthwestcornerofthehereindescribedtract; 

ThenceSouth76Degrees12Minutes35SecondsEast, alongtheSouthlineofsaid
FarmersElectricCooperativeCompany, Inc. tract, adistanceof418.93feettoa ½ inch
ironrodfoundforcorner; 

ThenceNorth13Degrees57Minutes23SecondsEast, continuingalongtheSouthline
ofsaidFarmersElectricCooperativeCompany, Inc. tract, adistanceof235.03feettoa

inchironrodfoundforcorner; 

ThenceSouth76Degrees12Minutes14SecondsEast, continuingalongtheSouthline
ofsaidFarmersElectricCooperativeCompany, Inc. tract, adistanceof900.76feettoa
pointforcornerintheapproximatecenterlineofsaidE. StoneRoad, saidpointbeing
theSoutheastcornerofsaidFarmersElectricCooperativeCompany, Inc. tract, same
beingtheNortheastcornerofhereindescribedtract; 

ThenceSouth00Degrees08Minutes17SecondsWest, alongtheapproximate
centerlineofsaidE. StoneRoad, adistanceof109.96feettoapointforcorner, said
pointbeingthemosteasterlySoutheastcornerofhereindescribedtract;  

ThenceNorth89Degrees45Minutes00SecondsWest, alongtheapproximate
centerlineofsaidE. StoneRoad, adistanceof476.85feettoaninteriorpointforcorner; 

ThenceSouth02Degrees35Minutes18SecondsEast, adistanceof128.13feettoan
interiorpointforcorner; 

ThenceNorth89Degrees44Minutes58SecondsEast, adistanceof355.21feettoan
interiorpointforcorner; 

ThenceSouth00Degrees11Minutes37SecondsWest, adistanceof215.65feettoa
pointforcornerintheNorthlineofsaidCrossCountryVillas, LLCtract; 

ThenceSouth89Degrees45Minutes00SecondsEast, alongtheSouthlineofsaid
Kreymertract, adistanceof826.17feettoa3/8inchironrodfoundforcornerinthe
approximatecenterlineofsaidE. StoneRoad, saidpointbeingtheSoutheastcornerof
saidRobertKreymertract, samebeingtheNortheastcornerofsaidJohnWillisKreymer
tract; 



ThenceSouth00Degrees08Minutes17SecondsWest, alongtheapproximate
centerlineofsaidE. StoneRoad, alongtheEastlineofsaidJohnWillisKreymertract,  
alongtheEastlineofsaidCrosscountryVillas, LLCtractandalongtheEastlineofsaid
DotMarieKreymertract, foratotaldistanceof974.73feettothePOINTOF
BEGINNINGandcontaining1,984,922squarefeetor45.5675acresofland. 



EXHIBIT  ''B''  
CONDITIONSFORPLANNEDDEVELOPMENT

ZONINGCASENo. 2015-08
45.57AcreTract

I. GENERALCONDITIONS:  

1. ThisplannedDevelopmentDistrictshallnotaffectanyregulationswithinthe
CodeofOrdinances, exceptasspecificallyprovidedherein.  

2. AllregulationsoftheSingleFamily10District (SF-10) setforthinArticle3,  
Section3.2oftheComprehensiveZoningOrdinance (adoptedasofMay
2011) areherebyreplacedwiththefollowing:   

Figure3-4 PlannedDevelopment- SingleFamily (PD-SF)  
LotSize Minimum):   

LotArea (sq. ft.)  7,200 (nottoexceed38lots)  
8,000orgreater (remaining)  

LotWidth (feetattheBuildingLine) 60
LotwidthofcornerLots (feet) 70
LotDepth (feet) 120

YardRequirements MainStructures
FrontYard (feet) 20 (GarageFace)  

15 (OptionalElevationProjection/  
CoveredFrontPorch)   

SideYard (feet) 5
SideYardofCornerLots (feet) 15
RearYard (feet) 20
LotCoverage 60%  

DwellingRegulations
MinimumSquareFootage) 

30% ofthelots 2,000orgreater
70% ofthelots 2,400orgreater

HeightofStructures
MainStructure (feet 40
AccessoryStructure (feet) 14



II. SPECIALCONDITIONS:  

1. Maximumnumberofresidentiallotsnottoexceed160lots.  
2. Architecturaldimensionalshingleshavingaminimumthirty (30) yearwarranty

shallberequired.  
3. Noalleysshallberequiredwithintheproperty.  
4. Lotswhichbackontoparklandshallprovidedecorativeblackmetalfencingof

uniformdesigntobeinstalledbythehomebuilder, asapprovedbythe
PlanningDepartment.  

5. Existingtreesgreaterthan6inchcaliperwithinthefloodplainshallbe

6. Openspace, drainage & floodwayeasements, andpublichike & biketrails
shallbed
Regulations. 

7. CityofWylieshallprovidethewatermetersandthemeterreadersfor
Irrigationservicesincommonareas.  Wherepowerisprovideinthecommon
areabytheCityofWylie, irrigationcontrollerwillbeETbased. 

8. LotsadjacenttothepropertycurrentlyownedbyRichardJ. andAliciaD.  
Whiteatthenorthwestcornerofthesubjecttractshallberestrictedtoone
storydwellings.  
MaintenanceoftheParkArea9.   

association (HOA).  

A. HOAmaintenanceandresponsibilitiesofamenitiesinclude:  
a. Cleanupandlitterremoval.  
b.  Landscapinginstallation, care, andmaintenance.  
c.  Trimming, clearing, andremovalofunwantedvegetationas

determinedbytheCityParkDivision.  
d.  Maintainirrigationsystemandtestallbackflowdevicesannuallyas

perCityrequirements.  
e.  Maintainplaygroundequipment, pavilion, benches, tables, concrete

trail, andanyotherinstalledimprovements Coordinate
withtheCityParkDepartmentpriortothereplacementorremovalof
anyimprovementforconsistencywithCityParkstandards.  

f.  Maintainslopesandtopographytopreventerosion.  

B. Cityresponsibilitiesofamenitiesinclude:  
Performplaygroundsafetyinspectionsbyqualifiedpersonnel. a.   

10. AllParkAme
ParksDepartment, shallbeinstalledpriortotheissuanceofaCertificateof
Occupancy.  



IV. DESIGNCONDITIONS:  
A. LandDesignStandards NewResidentialRequirements
DesiredLandDesignrequirementsareachievedbyprojectsinaccordancewith

ProvisionofPublicPathways - PublicOpenSpace1.  
a. BaseStandard

Openspace1)  
parklandshallbeinaccordancewithExh
ordinance.  

5infrontofdwellings, achievinglinkina)  
citytrailsystem.   

b)  
c)  
d)  
Thepublicpathwaysystemeasement(s) shallbeconnectedalong2)  
existingorplannedutilityrights-of-wayand/orpublicpropertylines
toanyexistingorplannedpublictrailsystemonabuttingland.  
Locatethepublicopenspaceeasementtoprovideforfuture
connectionstobemadebyothersacrossinterveningpropertyto
anyexistingorplannedpublictrailsystemonlandthatdoesnot
abutthedevelopment.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
None.  

ProvisionofPublicPathway PerimeterWalkwaysandLandscape2.  
a.  BaseStandard

PStoneRoadwith1)  
theCityofWylie.  
LandscapingandTreePreservationshallbeinaccordancewith2)  



Thefollowingtreesandshrubsarerecommendedforlandscapingandscreening
purposes:  

1. LargeTrees:  
Pecan RedOak
BurrOak WaterOak
SouthernMagnolias LiveOak
BaldCypress BradfordPear

2. SmallTrees:  
YauponHollies CrapeMyrtle
WaxMyrtle CherryLaurel
RedBud JapaneseBlackPine
CedarElm

3. EvergreenShrubs:  
RedTipPhotinia BurfordHolly
NellieR. Stevens ChineseHolly
YauponHolly Clearra
Nandinnia DwarfCrapeMyrtle
JapaneseLigustrum WaxleafLigustrum
Abelia Junipers
Barberry AsianJasmine
Honeysuckle EnglishIvy
BostonIvy Liriope
MonkeyGrass VirginiaCreeper
Vinca MondonGrass
OphiaPogon Elaeagnus
PurpleSage Pistachio

Thefollowingtreesarediscouragedforlandscapingandscreening
purposes:  

SilverMaple Hackberry
GreenAsh ArizonaAsh
Mulberry Cottonwood
Mimosa SyberianElm
AmericanElm Willow
Sycamore

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
None



LightingandFurnishingsAlongOpenSpace, EasementsandTrails3.  
a. BaseStandard

Onopenspaceeasements, publicwalkwaysandtrailsprovide: per1)  

Bencheswith2)  
Stampedcoloredpavingandcross-walksatstreetconnectors.   3)  
7ftwideatinteriorstreetconnectors4)  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
3Benches, 4PicnicTables, 1PavilionShelter, 3TrashCansand31)  
Dog StationsdinatedwithParks
Department.  

2)  

B.   StreetandSidewalkStandards NewResidentialRequirements
Desiredstreetandsidewalkrequirementsareachievedinaccordancewiththe
followingcriteria:  

StreetTreatments EntryFeaturesandSignageatEntries1.  
a. BaseStandard

Architecturalfeaturesonstoneandbrickmonumentwithlandscaping
andincorporatedintoopenspaceareaandilluminatedbymeansother
thanstreetlights.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
Decorativeblackmetalfencingpanelsor2ormoredifferenttype/color
ofstone (canbesyntheticorcultured).  

StreetTreatments StreetNameSigns2.  
a. BaseStandard

Blocknumbersshallbeincorporatedwithstreetlightingthatis
coordinatedthroughoutthesubdivision.   



b. DesirableDesignAttributes
None

StreetTreatments PedestrianCrosswalks3.  
a. BaseStandard

AllcrosswalkswithinaResidentialdevelopmentaretobe7feetwideat
trailcrossingsandmustconnecttoapedestriansidewalksystemof
stampedcolored pavingwithpedestrianrampscomplyingwiththe
AmericanwithDisabilitiesAct, toprovideaclear, continuouspedestrian
andcirculationsystemthroughoutasubdivision.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
Provide8ft. wide, connectedsystemofstampedcoloredpavingatTrail
CrossingatMainEntry.  

PedestrianSidewalks - SidewalkLocations4.  
a. BaseStandard

4 feetwideconcretepedestriansidewalksshallbelocatedonboth
sidesofthestreet, intheright-of-wayofeveryinternalstreet. 

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
None

MailBoxes5.  
a. BaseStandard

Mailboxesshallbepairedatthelotlinewhereapplicableandshall
providenumberplaqueandbricktomatchtheresident.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
Blackmetalornamentaldualbox.  



PedestrianSidewalks - SidewalkLighting6.  
a. BaseStandard

Decorativestreetlightingshallbeprovidedalongresidentialstreets
throughoutallResidentialDevelopmentswithspacingrangingfrom250
feetto350feetbetweenlightsplacedonalternatingsidesofthestreet.   
A StreetLightingPlanmustbesubmittedtotheCityEngineerfor
approval.  TheCityEngineerisauthorizedtoalterthedistance
requirementifneededinanefforttoachievethebestlighting
arrangementpossible. 

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
None

PerimeterAlleys7.  
a. BaseStandard

NoAlleywaysarerequiredforthesubdivision.  
b. DesirableDesignAttributes

None

Driveways8.  
a. BaseStandard

DrivewaysshallbeinstalledperCityofWylieStandardDetailsand
Specifications.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
Drivewaysshallbeexposedaggregateorsaltfinishconcrete.  



C.   ArchitecturalStandards NewResidentialRequirements

BuildingBulkandArticulation1.  
a. BaseStandard

Inordertoavoidlargeblankfacades, variationsintheelevationof
residentialfacadesfacingapublicstreetshallbeprovidedinboththe
verticalandhorizontaldimensions. Atleast10percentofthefaçade
shallbeoffsetaminimumof2feeteitherprotrudingfromorrecessed
backfromtheremainderofthefaçade.   

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
None

HouseNumbers2.  
a. BaseStandard

Allsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhavelightedfrontstonewall
plaquewithresidentaddressbesidethemainentryofthedwellingunit.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
None

ExteriorFaçadeMaterial3.  
BaseStandardb.  
Allsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhaveaminimumofeighty (80)  
percentoftheexteriorfacadecomposedofkiln-firedclaybrick,  
masonrystuccoorstoneexcludingwindows, doorsandotheropenings.   
Glazingshallnotexceedtwenty-five (25) percentofthefrontelevation
oftheresidence.  Dormers, secondstorywallsorotherelements
supportedbytheroofstructuremaybecompositemasonrymaterialsif
approvedbytheBuildingOfficialashavingthesamedurabilityas
masonryorstoneandwhenoffsetatleastsix (6) inchesfromthefirst
floorexteriorwall(includinghardi/LPEquivalentmaterials).  Wood, vinyl
sidingandEIFSmaterialsshallnotbeusedforexteriorwalls.  



DesirableDesignAttributesc. :  
None

ExteriorFacades CoveredEntranceway4.  
a. BaseStandard

Eachsinglefamilyresidentialunitshallhaveacoveredentrancewayof
20squarefeetormore.   

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
50squarefeetorlargerfrontentry, orconnectedwrap-aroundontwoor
moresides, orpitchedcoverincorporatedintotherooflineofthe
house.  



ExteriorFacades - Chimneys5.  
a. BaseStandard

Chimneyfluesmaybedirectedvented.  Ifachimneyisbuilt, fireplace
chimneysaretobeenclosedwithastoneveneerandcapped.   

b. DesirableDesignAttributes: 
None.  

RoofsandRoofing - RoofPitch6.  
a. BaseStandard

Allsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhaveaminimumroofpitchof
6:12. Frontelevationsshallincludeshallbe8:12forarchitectural
gables.  Dormersorporchareasmaybeminimumroofpitchesof4:12.   

b. DesirableDesignAttributes: 
8:12minimumroofpitchexceptfordormersandporches.  

RoofsandRoofing - RoofingMaterials7.  
a. BaseStandard

Allsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhaveaminimum25yearshingle.  
Woodshinglesarenotpermitted. Plumbingvents, atticvents, andother
rooftopaccessoriesaretobepaintedtomatchtheroofshinglecolor.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes: 
Architecturaldimensionalshingleshavingaminimum30yearwarranty



RoofsandRoofing - RoofEaves8.  
a. BaseStandard

Nowoodfasciaorsoffitsarepermitted.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes: 
None

RepetitionofResidentialUnitDesigns RepetitionofFloorPlanand9.  
Elevation
a. BaseStandard

Aminimumoffive (5) plattedresidentiallotsmustbeskippedonthe
samesideandthree (3) lots mustbeskippedontheoppositesideofa
streetbeforerebuildingthesamesinglefamilyresidentialunitwithan
identical (ornearlyidentical) streetelevationdesign. Thesamefloor
planshallnotberepeatedonneighboring, sidebysidelotsordirectly
acrossthestreet.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes: 
None



GarageEntry10.  
a. BaseStandard

Garagedoorscanbelocatedontheprimarystreetelevationofasingle
familyresidentialunitwithwoodgrainlookinsulateddoorwithcarriage
hardware.  Theprimarystreetwouldbetheaddressedstreetfront.  
Garagesmayfacethestreetonacornerlotsideyard. Eachgarage
shallbeaminimumof400squarefeet.    

b. DesirableDesignAttributes: 
Garagedooropeners. 

DwellingSize11.  
a. BaseStandard

Theminimumsquarefeetoffloorspaceshallbe (30%) ofthehouses
2,000s.f. , (70%) ofhouses2,400s.f. orgreatermeasuredwithinthe
outsidedimensionsofaresidentialdwellingunitincludingeachfloor
level, butexcludingcarports, garages, andbreezeways.  

Fencing12.  
a. BaseStandard

Frontyardfences (ifprovided) shallbepermittedtoaheightof41)  
feetmaximumwith50percenttransparencyconstructedofwoodor
tubularsteel.  
Sideandrearyardfences (ifprovided) shallbepermittedtoa2)  
heightof6feetmaximumandconstructedofwoodwithmetalposts
andrailstotheinside.  
Pressuretreatedwoodisprohibited.  3)  
Fencesshallbeconstructedoftubularsteel nexttoopenspace,  4)  
andshallbemaximum6ftinheight.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
Allwoodfencingshallbestainedauniformcedarcolorasdetermined
bytheH.O.A.  



Landscaping13.  
a. BaseStandard

Eachresidentialdwellingshallhavesoddedfront, side, andrear1)  
yardwithaminimumof2treesand5shrubsinfrontyard.   
Alllandscapedareasmustbekeptinahealthyandgrowing2)  
condition. Anyplantmaterialsthatdieduringatimeofyearwhereit
isnotfeasibletoreplantshallbereplacedassoonaspossible.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
Eachresidentialdwellingunitshallhaveanautomated, subsurface
irrigationsystem.  

OutdoorLighting14.  
a. BaseStandard

Allresidentialdwellingunitsshallhaveanilluminatedporchlightatthe
frontentry.  

b. DesirableDesignAttributes
Additionalexteriorlightingatthegaragedoor Garageilluminatedby
down-light (treeorhousemounted) orup-light (housemounted).   



LESWILLBE avilionESUBDIVISION

TANDARD DogPicnicTables, 1P
3andHEFOLLOWINGDESIRABTH

ACHIEVEDTHROUGHOUT 8ftwideatmainentryS TrashCansESIRABLE
StationsalongTrail

4
Benches,  

D 3Shelter,  b. 

T 3 b. a. 

6 & 8ft. hike & biketrailandopenspaceLLDEVELOPMENTA. LandDesignRequirementsTHALLLISTED walksat

7ftatinteriorstreetconnectors. 
DecorativepavingandcrossCoordinatewithCityofWylie

Road. MUSTCOMPLYFULLYWI
BELOWATANDARD

streetconnectionsStone

Treesalong
standards. 

SASE

LandDesignRequirementsB
a a.b.c. a.b.c.d. CHART

openspaceeasementsandtrailsLightingandFurnishingsalong
DESIGNREGULATION

PerimeterWalkwaysand
LEMENT

PublicOpenSpace

E
LandscapeA. 

III.  



Wroughtironaccentpanels, or2ormoredifferentLESWILLBEACHIEVED
stampedcoloredtype/colorofstone (canbesyntheticorcultured). 

ExposedaggregateorsaltfinishconcreteVISIONTANDARD
atTrailCrossingatMainEntry. 

THROUGHOUTTHESUBDI
Blackmetalornamentaldualbox8ft. wide, connectedsystemof

SESIRABLEHEFOLLOWINGDESIRAB

D
b. 

B. StreetandSidewalkRequirementspaving
TForallResidentialDistricts) 

intoopenspaceareaandilluminated bymeansatTrail perCityofWylieStandardhlandscapingandincorporatedCOMPLYFULLY ThroughoutallResidentialDevelopmentwithblockalternatingsides). Numberporatedwith
andbrick

onnectedsystemofdecorativepaversstreetlightingcoordinatedthroughout. 
W whereapplicable. ftconcrete, bothsidesofstreet. WITHALLLISTEDBELOARD Architecturalfeaturesonstoneplaque, bricksameasresident. Includingblocknumbers, incorLLDEVELOPMENTMUST

TAND
detailsandspecifications. 

otherthanstreetlights. sarerequired. S spacingrangingfromASEStreetandSidewalkRequirements Drivewaysshallbeintersections & mid
PairedatlotlineB wit

monument
Crossings

Noalley
A

4C

PedestrianCrosswalks
EntryFeaturesandionsStreetNameSignsLEMENT SignageatEntries SidewalkLightingPerimeterAlleysSidewalkLocat

MailBoxes DrivewaysB. E



8:12minimumroofpitchexceptfordormershavingaLESWILLBETHESUBDIVISIONfrontentry

TANDARD

shinglesintotal
HEFOLLOWINGDESIRAB

ACHIEVEDTHROUGHOUT50squarefeetorlarger minimum30yearwarrantyS dimensionalESIRABLE

coveredpatio

D Architecturalb. andporches

T and

L overlapshingles, tileoridenticalorflippedfloorplanssidebysideordirectlyeetfaçadeoffsetminimum2ft. cappedCOMPLYFULLYWITHAL nimumroofpitchof6:12. FrontelevationsshallLightedfrontstonewallplaquebesidemainentry. C. ArchitecturalRequirementsForallResidentialDistricts) 
standingseammetal, nowoodshingles,  PaintDormersorporchareasmaybeminimumroofincludeshallbe8:12forarchitecturalgables.   lotsskippedoppositesideofstreet, andnoforfrontporchonAllsinglefamilyresidentialunitsshallhaveae

astoneveneerand lotsskippedonsamesideofstreetbeforrepeatingsimilarfloorplanandelevation,  

orstonedwellingswithfrontfacinggarages. TANDARD
LISTEDBELOW

rooftopaccessoriestomatchLLDEVELOPMENTMUSTquarefeet grademasonrystucco
S ChimneyenclosedwithASE

Architecturalofstr
B

s pitchesof4:12. 02acrossstreetofMinimum10
Minimum80% brick 25year

quirements miA 53

ldingBulkandArticulationRear Repetitionoffloorplanand
ArchitecturalRe ExteriorFaçadeMaterial

CoveredEntrancewayLEMENT

HouseNumbers
RoofMaterials

E
RoofPitch elevationChimneys

C. PatioBui



ncingshallbestainedauniformLESWILLBETHESUBDIVISION orcedarcolorasdeterminedbytheH.O.A. Automated, subsurfaceirrigationsystemlight (treeTANDARD
light (house

HEFOLLOWINGDESIRAB
arageilluminatedbydownACHIEVEDTHROUGHOUTSESIRABLEGaragedooropeners

mounted) orup

D
b. Allwoodfe mounted). 

houseT
G

ArchitecturalRequirementsContFront: 4ftmaximumheight, 50% transparent, woodL garages lluminatedbystandardCOMPLYFULLYWITHAL ftmaximumheight, woodw/ metalForallResidentialDistricts) GaragedoorscanbelocatedonprimarystreetSodfront, rear, andsideyardsandminimum2alunitwith ComplieswithEnergycomponentofBuildingCodefenceadjacenttotheopenhardware. Garageshallbeaminimumof400doorwithcarriage
carports,  2,400

elevationofasinglefamilyresidenti0%) 
MinimumdwellingsizeexclusiveofARD treesand5shrubsinfrontyard. 

7LISTEDBELOW 2,000s.f., ( Nopressuretreatedwood). TAND
Frontentryanddrive/garageiLLDEVELOPMENTMUSTwoodgrainlookinsulated

posts & railstoinside.  SASE

tubularsteel30%) ofthehouses
B tubularsteel

andbreezeways6C squarefeet. Side/Rear:  

porchlightspace. 6foot
or

A s.f. a. a.b. d. c. 

Conservation/Sustainability

LEMENT
OutdoorLighting

DwellingSizeGarageentry Landscaping
E

Fencing



0000

o x
N N.

w  

p    °aQ   ',1_,-, ,(.
1, ‘,-',„!  „°;

as a)

m z z=     

it   > LCcjiWw- '
n̂Oa-

oE, P aFooN

oo

C

N,? C= 

n000n>«      

Q

ECr
o„.„    

x

WZ" O0)  

mryZUm  -j

I lloDo

HMI
u)

YQam

II a,  mQaQU”a

a
a

mmpaoa
ULOIC

1\,,,   

n

m N mPolrm

a  ' a- 

b

r,,

21

xe'

ge

eo u

sXi
I a. ox

w C

71NW
r.

oIs
ms,

o°

g '  

0      . 1:f.  

c

aswon7rePo-      
1xm

0

4

e

ei.    

J

Dis1
I

x      .°  

lnN
g ,       

e

w 92

1

I F     

x      °

xKne
xxx -

m       ,

orn2
xax     °

ie

g       - 

t

oaFsMsmss
s      . 

Er, 2.8. 2

z° 

m

ooy o

r
e

IDq-      I1

0ld
els

s

a:

a

e

of

m e

s°    

1°

x

1       ,

eI

a:,

n0
al      . x

IS

eolaxs

up

D,

N/ 

7
x

7
e

nx r

8
ee e

n

I Doul

I I

PII
I

A

Al : _       ,'

I

x

n

I sn       =

F10
a

I

L

s

a w

3x    
ms

Z 4 l

3ienry
0 0

tltl3x5

ooz

a, s, x, d., b, x,, 3tid d- a. x x b, x an- u„ x, ex,=,,, n exy, ax b_    n=: a,,,_,  x, n



peat''ovos

a

dV u 6a"
b111._.; iii11iiiiiiiiriiil N . ids 9dNhir alb dT@ Ilmmllll °, 1, 11110' 1111' 11' o IIV Ila V p ya tea p1

Mit N1d

I     „„,„,„,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,    
rw^   wa

a„,„,_-,,,.,-,,,•,.,

i,---  ”,    

r Iuuuumi

x

a t III
W

M
rryry ' a

r

1
V

vlr        1 i r VIII o
11

rf: r       ` r y r Illl„„,,,,)r

1..lbw   ,,  
M

IIIIIIIIIIII

IV a I"  "    
w

tl
1 1 ,11.

f

rllll IIS a     ,,

wM 
y     >

fur

rl6r        n

1, d V  % Ia" a taV mnum1,,',,,,, 11,, 1111, 110. 1“,,

our ,
III  ! p!!! I

wV” "
akllpwf' v1M1,,,  qg irliir

v

E„,  ' r• '.”  w N ° GN UJ MIElly'     
w Y'

i•
t P' dJ ,       IIII WoIIti','

Ip'
fll lAlll

11 11111MI111 ME1'
y    

a^> oYv, aw r '

1rw    ------
I Illllllp I' W ><° x ! , 

u

11. 111111Id

uPd"
r     '

Y

rl "  ''''

i' ` Y'

NM

0aW'
4  : ,

i,  ro    ,,, rt'

i1 ,  4Nv Ia      "'l a'

1drnfN
r,rr,

r,       ,/,

9
If '

IIIIIIIII

111ry111
arrruwrr

11, 111111111111111111111111111% 1'-

illr,      

ISI
mralmnnm/ r„ 

7,"--
v     v Vw ( r p

i:'   
w q,  

II
I "^ pV

NEIi I  \&. Ir

11

tba
qrl '      Y,4g$

161 pTny    

b rM

rrI Ai A
N

4, yiJt

ff fl'

1,„„  1„,',
1', 1, 11,,,:,

CC
III

I    (   
r    

I

I1 ,!
Rt , 

1 )4 rrI N u,  rd

I  p   wC14I------------   IiiPllrirrr

mtlIYIh M
II I

Iidd

k ryal

VI

fJJff,,

h

rprrrrr.rrr,rrrr,rr,:,;

m1111.
111,

11111: 1,:,',

11,1

uiIIW
Ift   tlorr Ia,

wa - 
I'lli II

dMlsI
arm

Ay/~    

Z

Ile
1

Id,l

unun

11111111i 0110111 00100,1111 0,
j1111, 111, 111, 10,    111111111i'''':' 1' 1' 1'''''''' 111' 114111!!!!!!!!!!! uliiiiiiiiiiili11111110111111 11111010,1 00

111111111111011101111111111000000    „  „„,!

1 11111111111d11:
1\

1040?„61„ 111111111111111y

n a  y

lllupo u'  
I

0H4Ildb
d

I

d1'
1111111      :

idvIfi Immo

NNIQ

111

It
1E1—       

ormivii,11, 11, 11111111111, 1111 000111111
11""   

hh”      ; 111111111111 t 

IIIIIIIIIIIII 0OI
1uJJuuy

1I
I,

I

I; 

I

i,       i' rolll

I 6 II IIa,  

IIaY uu!     hh  ! Il      
V.,,, a,, f,  I

Ail

r i'',,,,,,,„',„,,' 
uuu7r I.'  

rm¢
zI r        hllllllpuuumr„ 
0"„'

i:',
1",;.:,-,

7",,,...   r wJrr,.,,,,,,   ,.,, r. urr IIIIIIIIIII0

IZI

J1J1Jl1Ji1Ji1Jni1Ju1J1Ju1I1fmI"
b

j1
myl'''   ,„,

111111„.       
d ®      

a t

IIIIIINIIIIIIIIMIIIuGulpmuululmuG

Iii
NI 11„ 11

il

II
i

I1
i

J,, .._.._.._.._.. .___



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

September8, 2015DMeetingDate: ItemNumber: 
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) 

PublicServicesDepartment: 

ShohnRodgersPreparedBy: AccountCode: 

8-28-2015DatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: 

ScoreboardSpecificationsExhibits: 

Subject

Consider, andactupon, acceptingadonationfromHoleinOnePlumbing, Inc. forafootballscoreboard, tobe
installedonField3atFoundersPark. 

Recommendation

MotiontoacceptadonationfromHoleinOnePlumbing, Inc. forafootballscoreboard, tobeinstalledonField
3atFoundersPark, byHoleinOnePlumbing, Inc. 

Discussion

HoleinOnePlumbing, LLC, alocalWyliebusiness, hasapproachedtheParksDivisionwithanoffertodonate
afootballscoreboardtobeusedbytheflagfootballteamsoftheWylieFootballLeagueatFoundersPark.  The
totalvalueofthescoreboard, includingaccessories, is $7,998.60.  TheParksDivisionwouldagreetohavethe
scoreboardinstalled, atacosttotheCityof $3,000.00.  Thescoreboardcouldbedeliveredandinstalledinlate
September.  PerOrdinanceNo. 2005-57, § 1, 10-25-2005, theCityCouncilmustapproveanydonationwitha
valueexceeding $5,000.00. 

Page1of1



DAKTRONICSFB-824PRODUCTSPECIFICATIONS

HOMEGUEST
DAKTRONICS

QTR

ThisoutdoorLEDfootballscoreboarddisplaysperiodtimeto99:59, HOMEandGUESTscoresto99, andindicatescurrentQTR
quarter). Whenperiodtimeislessthanoneminute, thescoreboarddisplaystimeto1/10ofasecond. Scoreboardshownwith

optionalstripingandamberPanaViewdigits. 

DIMENSIONSUNCRATEDWEIGHT100-240VACPOWER
4'-0" Hx14'-0" Wx8" D 200lb (91kg) 300WattsMax, 3Amps1.22m, 4.27m, 203mm) 

DIGITS & INDICATORSDISPLAYCOLOR
Alldigitsare24" (610mm) high. Indicatorsare2"  Choosefrom150+ colors (fromMartinSenourpaintbook)  
51mm) high. atnoadditionalcost. 

SelectallredorallamberLEDdigitsandindicators.  
Scoreboardfeaturesrobustweather-sealeddigits CONSTRUCTION
seeDD2495646). Alcoaaluminumalloy5052forexcellentcorrosionresistance

Digitsmaybedimmedfornightviewing. 
PRODUCTSAFETYAPPROVAL

CAPTIONS ETLlistedtoUL48, testedtoCSAstandards, andCElabeled
HOMEandGUESTcaptionsare12" (305mm) high.   
QTRcaptionis10" (254mm) high.  OPERATINGTEMPERATURES
Standardcaptionsarevinyl, applieddirectlytothe Display: -22° to122° Fahrenheit (-30° to50° Celsius) 
displayface. Console: 32° to130° Fahrenheit (0° to54° Celsius) 

WWW.DAKTRONICS.COM E-MAIL: SALES@DAKTRONICS.COM
201DaktronicsDrive, POBox5128, Brookings, SD57006
Phone: 1-800-325-8766or605-692-0200Fax: 605-697-4746
DD2167261 042215 Page1of6



DAKTRONICSFB-824PRODUCTSPECIFICATIONS
CONTROLCONSOLESCONTROLOPTIONS

Wired (standard): One-pairshieldedcableof22AWGminimumisrequired. Acoverplatewith
mountedconnectorandstandard2" x4" x2" (51mmx102mmx51mm) outletboxisprovided.   

AllSport5000 Connectormateswithsignalcablefromcontrolconsole. 
seeSL-03991) 

Wireless (optional): 2.4GHzspreadspectrumradiofeatures64non-interferingchannelsand8
broadcastgroups (seeSL-04370). 

RC-100 Optionalwirelesshandheldcontrollerfeatures900MHzspreadspectrumradiowith15
seeSL-07397) non-interferingchannelsandupto10hoursofoperationviainternalrechargeablebattery.  

SEGMENTTIMERMODE ADVERTISING/IDENTIFICATIONPANELS
Thesegmenttimermodeisidealforkeepingpracticeson Backlit & Non-Backlit: schedule. Thehornattheendofasegmentallowscoaches

1'-6" Hx14'-0" W (457mm, 4.27m) andathletestofocusonthepracticeandtolistenforthehorn
2'-0" Hx14'-0" W (610mm, 4.27m) whenitistimetochangedrills (seeSL-04004). 
2'-6" Hx14'-0" W (762mm, 4.27m) 

MOUNTING
Foradditionalnon-backlitpanelsizes, seeSL-03761.  Scoreboardistypicallymountedontwoverticalbeamsor

poles. Hardwaretomountscoreboardontwobeamsis
FORADDITIONALINFORMATIONincluded; hardwareformorebeamsisatadditionalcost.  

StandardmountingusesI-beamclamps. Optionalmounting
StandardI-beamMounting: DWG-1052565 (attached) methodusinganglebracketsisalsooffered; maximumbeam
OptionalPoleMounting: DWG-1048184 (attached) widthis12" (305mm) andmaximumbeamdepthis22"  
ComponentLocations: DWG-3028341 (attached) 559mm). Refertoattacheddrawingsformoreinformation

SL-05219onmountingmethods. 

ALTERNATECAPTIONS & SCORINGMODESSERVICEACCESS
OptionalHALF & PERIODcaptionsareonareversiblepanel. Digitpanelsandelectronicsareservicedfromthefront

ofthescoreboard. 

HOMEGUESTGENERALINFORMATION
Scoreboardprovidesscoringcapabilitiesfortwoteams.  
100% solidstateelectronicsarehousedinanallaluminum

DAKTRONICSandpricingaresubjecttochangewithoutnotice. PERIOD
OPTIONS & ACCESSORIES

Lacrosse/FieldHockeyModeScoreboardborderstriping
Multiplecaptionandstripingcolors (seeDD2101644) 
TeamnamecaptioninplaceofHOME
Teamnamesonchangeablepanels

HOMEGUESTReversiblePERIODandHALFcaptionpanel
Horn
StandaloneTimeofDay – scoreboardactsasaclock
whencontrolconsoleisunplugged/off DAKTRONICS

HALFIndividualdigitprotectivescreens (seeSL-04939) 
Protectivenetting
Optionalanglebracketmountingmethod SoccerMode

Decorativeaccents
Electronicmessagecentersandvideodisplaysin
multiplesizes

WWW.DAKTRONICS.COM E-MAIL: SALES@DAKTRONICS.COM
AllSportandPanaViewaretrademarksofDaktronics, Inc. 
MartinSenourisaregisteredtrademarkofitsowner.  
DD2167261 042215 Page2of6 Copyright © 2011-2015Daktronics, Inc. 



AV

DAKTRONICS, INC. THECONCEPTS EXPRESSEDANDDETAILSSHOWNONTHIS
DRAWINGARECONFIDENTIALANDPROPRIETARY.    DONOT
REPRODUCEBYANYMEANSWITHOUTTHEEXPRESSED
WRITTENCONSENTOFDAKTRONICS, INC. 

COPYRIGHT2013DAKTRONICS, INC. 

OUTDOORSCOREBOARDINSTALLATION
14' WIDTHSCOREBOARDINSTALLATIONSPECS
RSCHWARRSCHWAR27NOV13DRAWN: DATE: UPDATEDCLAMPSINREARANDSIDEVIEWANDREVDATE: BY: 

ADDED170MPHWINDSPECCOLUMN 1/16"=1' 0123JUL14 TJT

1157187
SHEETREVJOBNO: REVDATE: BY: 

10A01P1647E



VERTICALBEAM - FLANGETHICKNESSMUSTBE1/4" - 3/4" 

1/2-13X3.000BOLT - BOLTTHREADMUSTENGAGEENTIREDEPTH
OFSPRINGNUT. BOLTMUSTBETIGHTENEDTO40FT-LBTORQUE

1/2" LOCKWASHER

1/2" FLATWASHER

I-BEAMCLAMP - ASSURECLAMPISTIGHTLYENGAGED
TOI-BEAMANDNUT

SPRINGNUT

SCOREBOARD

STANDARDMOUNTINGMETHOD

FRONTOFSCOREBOARD

MOUNTINGINSTRUCTIONS: 
TOPVIEW 1.  PLACESPRINGNUTSINTOSCOREBOARD

CHANNELINAPPROXIMATELOCATIONOF
VERTICALBEAMS

2.  LIFTSCOREBOARDINTOPOSITION
3.  MAKESURETHE1/2-13BOLTSAREAS

CLOSETOTHEI-BEAMFLANGESASPOSSIBLE
4.  WHENSCOREBOARDISADJUSTEDTO

FINALDESIREDPOSITION, TIGHTEN
BOLTSFIRMLY

5. IFFLANGETHICKNESSISMORETHAN3/4" 
THICKLONGERBOLTSWILLBEREQUIRED
ATTHECUSTOMER'SEXPENSE. 

SHEAR-Y

SHEAR X

NOISNET SPRINGNUT
CRITICAL*** 

MAKESURESPRINGNUT
ISTURNEDTOVERTICAL
POSITIONINSIDE
SCOREBOARDCHANNEL

ALLOWABLECAPACITYPEREACHCLAMP: 
I-BEAMCLAMP SHEAR = 160LBS

TENSION = 2300LBS1/2" FLATWASHER

1/2" LOCKWASHER SHEARANDTENSIONLOAD
DIRECTIONAREASINDICATEDON1/2-13X3.000BOLT REARISOMETRICVIEW

EXPLODEDREARISOMETRICVIEW DAKTRONICS, INC. THECONCEPTSEXPRESSED ANDDETAILSSHOWNON
THISDRAWINGARECONFIDENTIALANDPROPRIETARY. 
DONOTREPRODUCEBYANYMEANSWITHOUTTHEBROOKINGS, SD 57006 EXPRESSEDWRITTENCONSENTOFDAKTRONICS, INC. REVDATE: BY: ADDEDALLOWABLETENSION COPYRIGHT2013DAKTRONICS, INC. DONOTSCALEDRAWING046JAN14JAVAANDSHEARCAPACITYDETAILS

OUTDOORSCOREBOARDPROJ: 
CHANGEDBOLTTORQUEFROMREVDATE: BY: 

P1647; I-BEAMCLAMPMOUNTING30FT-LBTO40FT-LB TITLE: 0323OCT13NJM
PEREC-12382

MCARSRUMCARSRU06-JAN-14DESIGN: DRAWN: DATE: REVDATE: BY: 
ADDEDSTADNARDMOUNTINGMETHODNOTES0207MAR12KDD 1/8SCALE: 

1052565
SHEET: REVJOBNO: FUNC-TYPE-SIZEREVDATE: BY: 

CHANGEDROCKERTOI-BEAM0121FEB12KDD 1OF104P1647E07A



VERTICALBEAM

SPRINGNUT

REARMOUNTINGANGLE

1/2" THREADEDROD

1/2" FLATWASHER,  
LOCKWASHER, ANDNUT

SCOREBOARD

1/2" THREADEDROD

1/2" FLATWASHER
LOCKWASHER, ANDNUT

REARMOUNTINGANGLE

VERTICALBEAM

SPRINGNUT

DISPLAY

CRITICAL*** 
MAKESURESPRINGNUT FRONTOFDISPLAYISTURNEDTOVERTICAL

POSITIONINSIDE
SCOREBOARDCHANNEL

EXTRATHREADEDROD BOLTTORQUE:   30 FT-LB
CANBECUTOFF

THREADEDRODSRUNALONGBOTHSIDESOFBEAM
RODSDONOTPASSTHROUGHTHEFLANGESOFTHEBEAM
NODRILLINGNECESSARY
MAKESURESPRINGNUTISPERPENDICULARTOCHANNEL
OPENINGONSCOREBOARD

DAKTRONICS, INC. THECONCEPTSEXPRESSEDANDDETAILSSHOWNON
THISDRAWINGARECONFIDENTIALANDPROPRIETARY. 
DONOTREPRODUCEBYANYMEANSWITHOUTTHEBROOKINGS, SD 57006
EXPRESSEDWRITTENCONSENTOFDAKTRONICS, INC. 

COPYRIGHT2010DAKTRONICS, INC. DONOTSCALEDRAWING

OUTDOORSCOREBOARDSPROJ: 
REVDATE: ADDEDSTRUCTURALNOTEBY: 

P1647; POLEMOUNTINGOPTIONSTITLE: 033JULY13TTF

DOPPELTDOPPELT22MAR11DESIGN: DRAWN: DATE: 
REVDATE: BY: REMOVEDCHAMFERFROM0M-133259
0220SEP12LMG 1/5PEREC-7114 SCALE: 

SHEET: REVJOBNO: FUNC-TYPE-SIZE

1048184
REVDATE: BY: REPLACEDVERTICALI-BEAM
0106OCT11JAVA 1OF103P1647E10AWITH6" X6" SQUARETUBE



AH

OUTDOORLEDSCOREBOARDS
COMPONENTLOCATION; FB-824-R/A/W
MCARSRUZWOODWA26MAR15
1=30

302834100P1647R08A



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

September8, 2015 1MeetingDate: ItemNumber: 
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) PlanningDepartment: 

Renae’ OlliePreparedBy: AccountCode: 

August31, 2015DatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: 

1Exhibits: 

Subject

HoldaPublicHearingandconsider, andactupon, approval TrailsplaceAddition, BlockA, LotsofaReplatfor
6-B & 6-C, tocreatetwoseparatemulti-familyresidentiallots, locatedsouthofTrailsPlandapproximately180

ndfeeteastof2Street. 

Recommendation

MotiontoapproveaTrailsplaceAddition, BlockA, Lots6-B & 6-C, tocreatetwoseparatemulti- Replatfor
ndfamilyresidentiallots, locatedsouthofTrailsPlandapproximately180feeteastof2Street. 

Discussion

Owner: KenPilkentonApplicant: KenPilkenton

TheapplicantisrequestingaresidentialReplattoestablishtworesidentiallotsof0.046and0.210acres. The
lotsarezonedMulti-Family (MF). CurrentlyLot6BistwounitsofatriplexhousingunitwithLot6beingthe
thirdunit (notapartofthisreplat).  

ThepropertiesintheTrailsplacesubdivisionwereplattedin1984anddevelopedin1985and1986.  

ThereasonfortheReplatistodividethetwopropertiesallowingforthesaleofeachindividually.  

Notification/Responses:  Twenty(20) notificationsweremailed; withnoresponsesfororagainstreceivedatthe
timeofthisposting. 

Planning & ZoningCommissionDiscussion: 
TheCommissionvoted5-0torecommendapprovalsubjecttoadditionsandalterationsasrequiredbytheCity
EngineeringDepartment. 

Rev01/2014)Page1of1



tE 11
8t

so' 
rc

4-

QUZ
a yy

u3`

5.- 74A4A4L-9 22

Ii i1P
0

033 E

y7721278;   
c    =      03 c_ 7727,

o

77288,77): 072 g,27i4
74; 101-E,,,E

9ct7-7

owo  °
aNL777z!  !,"t. 0 w.

d,  ory

vyvv0    _     - -

uti ; g-'57H. 0,7; ' 7 ° u0 . zz. aw 7777 .. 0
z ._ o--    `-  m . wo 0772777 z    ..   u.,   e -   __.     

i

oy'

9 qQ

kz1
a

nN

i..t, Ai„
o O1) 1 N 111334 ar N 38 12

1S

I1IN
0I

PbllW  ,
SDI A4

C

1

m
N01° I,. 11 101. fiX'

r

1     -

a I

I

8 I =

O n

p

ilo

o.

s

o p o
F

may

q

E 4 g

RIGHT-OF-WAY a&
tt

SECOND STREETv s
LT 0'

Apat
la

3 3
gs

ilin011 LE'

EJ
ii

No
Omnzwn

44
cro

o

aDa83i      =
11/ 1-1111917M11/ 1117..  .. I 7

m  -

0     

zzzzz

g   -       

9c
2- 777

oxicatemao    --
IY i. wow

rt) Z mo` Lz

7 _177 .

gn,
te3       

3i3



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

September8, 20152MeetingDate: ItemNumber: 
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) 

FinanceDepartment: 

LindaBantzPreparedBy: AccountCode: 

August18, 2015DatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: 

BudgetCoverPageExhibits: 

Subject

Consider, andactupon, approvingthepropertytaxincreasereflectedinthebudget. 

Recommendation

Motiontoapprovethepropertytaxincreasereflectedinthebudget. 

Discussion

ThetaxrateneededtofundtheFY2015-2016budgetis $0.868900per $100ofassessedvaluation.  Although
thistaxraterepresentsadecreaseof $0.01(onecent) fromthetaxrateinFY2014-2015, therewillbean
increaseintaxrevenuetheCityreceivesduetonewpropertythatwasaddedtothetaxrollandanincreasein
thetotalpropertyassessedvaluation.  Section26.05oftheTexasPropertyTaxCoderequiresthegoverning
bodytoholdaseparatevotetoratifythispropertytaxincreasethatisreflectedinthebudget. 

Page1of1



thDuetothepassageofH.B. 3195duringthe80LegislativeSession, thefollowingstatementmustbe
includedasthecoverpageforanybudgetdocument:  

997,490 OR
4.09%, ANDOFTHATAMOUNT, $823,890 ISTAX
REVENUETOBERAISEDFROMNEWPROPERTY



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

September8, 20153MeetingDate: ItemNumber: 
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) 

FinanceDepartment: 

LindaBantzPreparedBy: AccountCode: 

August18, 2015DatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: 
AllFundsSummary, Budget
OrdinanceExhibits: 

Subject

Consider, andactupon, OrdinanceNo. 2015-30adoptingabudgetandappropriatingresourcesforFiscalYear
2015-2016, beginningOctober1, 2015, andendingSeptember30, 2016. 

Recommendation

MotiontoapproveOrdinanceNo. 2015-30adoptingthebudgetandappropriatingresourcesforFiscalYear
2015-2016, beginningOctober1, 2015, andendingSeptember30, 2016. 

Discussion

ThetaxratebeingproposedforFiscalYear2015-2016is $0.8689per $100ofassessedvaluation. 

TheattachedsummaryofalloperatingandcapitalfundsincludesthebudgetfortheWylieEconomic
DevelopmentCorporation. 

TheadoptionoftheFY2015-2016taxrateispresentedasaseparateagendaitem. 

Page1of1



ORDINANCENO. 2015-30

ANORDINANCEOFTHECITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS, ADOPTING
ABUDGETANDAPPROPRIATINGRESOURCESFORFISCAL
YEAR2015-2016, BEGINNINGOCTOBER1, 2015, ANDENDING
SEPTEMBER30, 2016; REPEALINGALLCONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; CONTAININGASEVERABILITYCLAUSE; AND
PROVIDINGFORANEFFECTIVEDATE. 

WHEREAS, theCityManagerandstaffhavepreparedandfiledwiththeCity
SecretaryaproposedbudgetforoperationoftheCityduringFiscalYear2015-2016; and

WHEREAS, theproposedbudgetappearstobeinformandsubstancewhichfully
complieswithallapplicableprovisionsoftheCityCharterandStatelaw; and

WHEREAS, theproposedbudgethasbeenavailableforpublicinspectionand
review; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncilonAugust25, 2015,conductedapublichearingto
receiveinputfromthecitizensoftheCityconcerningthecontentofthebudget; and

WHEREAS, theCouncilhavingconsideredtheproposedbudgetatlength, and
havingprovidedinputintoitspreparation, hasdeterminedthattheproposedbudgetand
therevenuesandexpenditurescontainedthereinisinthebestinterestoftheCityand
thereforedesirestoadoptthesamebyformalaction; 

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITORDAINEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHE
CITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS: 

Section1.  ThattheproposedbudgetoftherevenuesoftheCityandtheexpenses
ofconductingtheaffairsthereof, assummarizedintheattachedExhibitAandfully
incorporatedhereinbyreference, be, andthesameherebyis, completelyadoptedand
approvedastheBudgetfortheCityforFiscalYear2015-2016. 

Section2. Thatthesumofseventy-sixmillion, sevenhundredsixteenthousand,  
andsixhundredfifty-eightdollars,$76,716,658isherebyappropriatedfortheCity’sFY
2015-2016Budget. Thesefundsareforpaymentofoperating, capital, anddebtservice
expensesassociatedwiththeoperationandadministrationoftheCityaccordingtothe
variouspurposesandintentsdescribedintheFY2015-2016budgetdocument. 

Section3. ThespecificauthorityisherebygiventotheCityManagertotransfer
appropriationsbudgetedfromanaccountclassificationoractivitytoanotherwithinany
individualdepartmentoractivity; andtotransferappropriationsfromdesignated
appropriationstoanyindividualdepartmentoractivityasprovidedintheCityCharter. 

OrdinanceNo. 2015-30
ApprovalofBudgetFY2015-2016



Section4. Shouldanyparagraph, sentence, sub-division, clause, phraseorsection
ofthisordinancebeadjudgedorheldtobeunconstitutional, illegal, orinvalid, thesame
shallnotaffectthevalidityofthisordinanceasawholeoranypartorprovisionthereof,  
otherthanthepartorpartsasdeclaredtobeinvalid, illegal, orunconstitutional. 

Section5. Thisordinanceshallbeinfullforceandeffectfromandafterits
adoptionbytheCityCouncilpursuanttothelawandtheCityCharter. 

Section6. Thatallotherordinancesandcodeprovisionsinconflictherewithare
herebyrepealedtotheextentofanysuchconflictorinconsistency. 

DULYPASSEDANDAPPROVED bytheCityCounciloftheCityofWylie,  
thTexas, onthisthe8dayofSeptember, 2015. 

EricHogue, Mayor

ATTEST: 

CaroleEhrlich, CitySecretary

DateofpublicationinTheWylieNews-September16,2015

OrdinanceNo. 2015-30
ApprovalofBudgetFY2015-2016



SUMMARYOFREVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ANDCHANGESINFUNDBALANCE
ALLOPERATINGANDCAPITALFUNDS

FISCALYEAR2015-2016BUDGET

DEBTSERVICEFUNDS

SPECIAL
GENERAL REVENUE GODEBT 4BDEBT

FUNDFUNDSSERVICESERVICE

ESTIMATEDBEGINNINGBALANCES$     10,387,154$       4,828,581$          519,238$          204,067

REVENUES: 
AdValoremTaxes 18,901,356                   -         7,962,771                   - 
Non-PropertyTaxes 4,537,658 4,575,658                   -                   - 
FranchiseFees 2,671,000                   -                   -                   - 
Licenses & Permits 746,000 000                    -                   - 
Intergovernmental 725,920                   -                   -                   - 
ServiceFees 3,225,000 1,499,500                   -                   - 
CourtFees 660,832 504                    -                   - 
Interest & Misc. Income 171,000 242,193 700                   - 

TOTALREVENUES 31,638,766 6,376,855 7,963,471                   - 
TransfersfromOtherFunds 2,054,050 415,000 200,000 537,000

TOTALAVAILABLERESOURCES 44,079,970 11,620,436 8,682,709 741,067

EXPENDITURES:  
GeneralGovernment 9,717,693 9,200                   -                   - 
PublicSafety 16,900,152 000                    -                   - 
DevelopmentServices 1,292,721                   -                   -                   - 
Streets 2,361,228                   -                   -                   - 
CommunityServices 4,151,512 3,203,632                   -                   - 
Utilities                   -                   -                   -                   - 
DebtService                   -                   -         8,067,589 536,912
CapitalProjects                   -                   -                   -                   - 
EconomicDevelopment                   -         3,858,411                   -                   - 

TOTALEXPENDITURES 34,423,306 7,127,243 8,067,589 536,912
TransferstoOtherFunds 301,200 572,000                   -                   - 

ENDINGFUNDBALANCE                                     *$       9,355,464$       3,921,193$          615,120$          204,155

BudgetedUseofFundBalanceforonetimepurchasesoffleetandequipment. 



SUMMARYOFREVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ANDCHANGESINFUNDBALANCE
ALLOPERATINGANDCAPITALFUNDS

FISCALYEAR2015-2016BUDGET

PROPRIETARYFUND

CAPITAL
PROJECTS TOTALALL
FUNDSUTILITYFUNDFUNDS

ESTIMATEDBEGINNINGBALANCES$     13,833,743$                         9,166,194$             38,938,977

REVENUES: 
AdValoremTaxes                   -                                    -               26,864,127
Non-PropertyTaxes                   -                                    -                 9,113,316
FranchiseFees                   -                                    -                 2,671,000
Licenses & Permits                   -                                    -                   781, 000
Intergovernmental 4,685,000                                    -                 5,410,920
ServiceFees 800,000 13,020,000 18,544,500
CourtFees                   -                                    -                   685, 336
Interest & Misc. Income 500 58,500 472, 893

TOTALREVENUES 5,485,500 13,078,500 64,543,092
TransfersfromOtherFunds                   -                             101,200 3,307,250

TOTALAVAILABLERESOURCES 19,319,243 22,345,894 106,789,319

EXPENDITURES: 
GeneralGovernment                   -                                    -                 9,726,893
PublicSafety                   -                                    -               16,956,152
DevelopmentServices                   -                                    -                 1,292,721
Streets                   -                                    -                 2,361,228
CommunityServices                   -                                    -                 7,355,144
Utilities                   -                         14,064,095 14,064,095
DebtService                   -                          9,645,389
CapitalProjects 8,149,375                                    -                 8,149,375
EconomicDevelopment                   -                                    -                 3,858,411

TOTALEXPENDITURES 8,149,375 15,104,983 73,409,408
TransferstoOtherFunds 380,000 3,307,250

ENDINGFUNDBALANCE$     10,789,868$                         5,186,861$             30,072,661

TOTALREVENUES$             67,850,342

NETDECREASE (INCREASE) INFUNDBALANCE 8,866,316

TOTALAPPROPRIABLEFUNDS$             76,716,658



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

September8, 20154MeetingDate: ItemNumber: 
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) 

FinanceDepartment: 

LindaBantzPreparedBy: AccountCode: 

August18, 2015DatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: 

OrdinanceExhibits: 

Subject

Consider, andactupon, OrdinanceNo. 2015-31fixingthetaxrate/levyforTaxYear2015andBudgetYearFY
2015-2016at $0.86890per $100ofassessedvaluation. 

Recommendation

MotiontoapproveOrdinanceNo. 2015-31fixingthetaxrate/levyforTaxYear2015andBudgetYearFY
2015-2016at $0.86890per $100ofassessedvaluationmustbemadeasfollows: 
Imovethatthepropertytaxratebeincreasedbytheadoptionofataxrateof $0.868900,whichis

effectivelya0.93% increaseinthetaxrate.” 

Discussion

ThetaxrateneededtofundtheFY2015-2016budgetis $0.86890per $100ofassessedvaluation.  Thetaxrate
isbrokendownwith $0.611583beingusedforoperationsandmaintenanceand $0.257317beingusedtofund
theGeneralDebtServiceFund.  Thistaxordinancewillgenerateleviesof $17,864,669fortheGeneralFund
and $7,516,368fortheI & SFund.  TheadoptedFiscalYear2015-2016budgetrequiresthesupportofthis
ordinanceforfunding.  Themotiontoapprovethetaxratemustbemadeintheaboveformatduetostatelaw
requirementsfoundinSection26.05(b) ofthePropertyTaxCodesincethetaxrateexceedstheeffectivetax
rateof $0.860898. 

Page1of1



ORDINANCENO. 2015-31

ANORDINANCEFIXINGTHETAXRATEANDLEVYFORTHE
CITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS, UPONALLTAXABLEPROPERTYIN
THECITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS, FORTHEPURPOSEOFPAYING
THECURRENTEXPENSESOFTHECITYFORTHEFISCALYEAR
ENDINGSEPTEMBER30, 2016, ANDFORTHEFURTHER
PURPOSEOFCREATINGASINKINGFUNDTORETIRETHE
PRINCIPALANDINTERESTOFTHEBONDEDINDEBTEDNESS
OFTHECITY; PROVIDINGFORALIENONALLREALAND
PERSONALPROPERTYTOSECUREPAYMENTOFTAXESDUE
THEREON; CONTAININGASEVERABILITYCLAUSE;  
REPEALINGALLORDINANCESANDPARTSTHEREOFIN
CONFLICTHEREWITH; ANDPROVIDINGFORANEFFECTIVE
DATE. 

THISTAXRATEWILLRAISEMORETAXESFOR
MAINTENANCEANDOPERATIONSTHANLAST
YEAR’STAXRATE. THETAXRATEWILL
EFFECTIVELYBERAISEDBY4.42PERCENTAND
WILLRAISETAXESFORMAINTENANCEAND
OPERATIONSONA $100,000HOMEBY
APPROXIMATELY $13.60. 

WHEREAS, theCityCouncilhasthisdate, bywayofOrdinancedulypassed, adopteda
BudgetofoperationfortheCityforfiscalyear2015-2016; and

WHEREAS, theaforesaidOrdinanceanticipatesandrequiresthelevyofanadvalorem
taxalltaxablepropertyintheCityofWylie; and

WHEREAS, itisnecessarytolevysuchanadvaloremtaxatagivenratetogenerate
revenuessufficienttomeetprojectedexpenses; and

WHEREAS, theCityhasfullyandtimelycompliedwithallnoticeandother
requirementsrelativetotheadoptionofataxrateforfiscalyear2015-2016; and

WHEREAS, noticeoftheproposedtaxrate, aswellastheeffectivetaxrate, hasbeen
publishedasrequiredbylawandtheCityhasreceivednoformalprotestthereof. 

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITORDAINEDbytheCityCounciloftheCityofWylie,  
Texas, asfollows: 

Section1. Thereisherebyleviedforthefiscalyear2015-2016uponallrealproperty
situatedwithinthecorporatelimitsofsaidCityofWylie, Texas, anduponallpersonalproperty

Ordinance2015-31
ApprovalofTaxRateYear2015
andBudgetYearFY2015-2016
1



whichwasownedwithinthecorporatelimitsofsaidCityofWylie, Texas, onthefirstdayof
January, A.D. 2015, exceptsomuchthereofasmaybeexemptbytheConstitutionorlawsofthe
StateofTexas, atotaltaxof $0.8689oneach $100ofassessedvaluationonallsaidproperty
whichsaidtotaltaxhereinsoleviedshallconsistandbecomprisedofthefollowingcomponents: 

a)Anadvaloremtaxrateof $0.611583oneach $100ofassessedvaluationofsaidtaxable
propertyisherebyleviedforgeneralcitypurposesandtopaythecurrentoperatingexpenses
ofsaidCityofWylie, Texas, forthefiscalyearendingSeptember30, 2016, whichtax, when
collectedshallbeappropriatedtoandforthecreditoftheGeneralFundofsaidCityof
Wylie, Texas. 

b)Anadvaloremtaxrateof $0.257317oneach $100ofassessedvaluationofsaidtaxable
propertyisherebyleviedforthepurposeofcreatinganInterestandSinkingFundwithwhich
topaytheinterestandprincipalofthevalidbondedindebtedness, andrelatedfeesoftheCity
ofWylie, nowoutstandingandsuchtaxwhencollectedshallbeappropriatedanddeposited
inandtothecreditoftheGeneralDebtServiceFundoftheCityofWylie, Texas, forthe
fiscalyearendingSeptember30, 2016. 

Section2. TheCityofWylieshallhavealienonalltaxablepropertylocatedintheCityof
Wylietosecurethepaymentoftaxes, penaltyandinterest, andallcostsofcollection, assessed
andleviedhereby. 

Section3. TaxesarepayableinMcKinney, Texas, attheOfficeoftheTax-Assessor
CollectorofCollinCounty.  TheCityshallhaveavailablealltherightsandremediesprovided
bylawfortheenforcementofthecollectionoftaxesleviedunderthisordinance. 

Section4. ThatthetaxrollpresentedtotheCityCouncil, togetherwithanysupplements
thereto, beandsameareherebyacceptedandapproved. 

Section5. Shouldanyparagraph, sentence, sub-division, clause, phraseorsectionofthis
ordinancebeadjudgedorheldtobeunconstitutional, illegal, orinvalid, thesameshallnotaffect
thevalidityofthisordinanceasawholeoranypartorprovisionthereof, otherthanthepartor
partsasdeclaredtobeinvalid, illegal, orunconstitutional. 

Section6. Thisordinanceshallbeinfullforceandeffectfromandafteritsadoptionbythe
CityCouncilandpublicationofitscaptionasthelawandtheCityCharterprovideinsuchcases. 

Section7. Thatallotherordinancesandcodeprovisionsinconflictherewitharehereby
repealedtotheextentofanysuchconflictorinconsistencyandallotherprovisionsoftheWylie
CityCodenotinconflictherewithshallremaininfullforceandeffect. 

Section8. Therepealofanyordinance, orpartsthereof, bytheenactmentofthisOrdinance,  
shallnotbeconstruedasabandoninganyactionnowpendingunderorbyvirtueofsuch
ordinance; norshallithavetheeffectofdiscontinuing, abating, modifyingoralteringany
penaltyaccruingortoaccrue, norasaffectinganyrightsofthemunicipalityunderanysectionor
provisionofanyordinancesatthetimeofpassageofthisordinance. 

Ordinance2015-31
ApprovalofTaxRateYear2015
andBudgetYearFY2015-2016
2



DULYPASSEDANDAPPROVEDbytheCityCounciloftheCityofWylie, Texas, on
thisthe8thdayofSeptember, 2015. 

EricHogue, Mayor

ATTEST: 

CaroleEhrlich, CitySecretary

DateofPublicationinTheWylieNews–September16, 2015

Ordinance2015-31
ApprovalofTaxRateYear2015
andBudgetYearFY2015-2016
3



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

September8, 20155MeetingDate: ItemNumber: 
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) 

EngineeringDepartment: 

EngineeringN/APreparedBy: AccountCode: 

August31, 2015N/ADatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: 

3Exhibits: 

Subject

ConsiderandactuponapprovalofOrdinance2015-32amendingSubsectionB (WaterRates) andSubsectionC
SewageCollectionandTreatmentRates) ofSection1 (WaterandSewerFees) oftheWylieComprehensive

FeeSchedule. 

Recommendation

MotiontoapproveOrdinance2015-32amendingSubsectionB (WaterRates) andSubsectionC (Sewage
CollectionandTreatmentRates) ofSection1 (WaterandSewerFees) oftheWylieComprehensiveFee
Schedule. 

Discussion

OnAugust27, 2013CouncilheldaworksessiontodiscussthewaterandsewerratestudypreparedbyMcLain
DecisionSupportSystems.  FinancingScenario2wasselectedwhichincludesasmallannualincreaseinthe
rates.  Thestudyincorporatedthewaterandsewercapitalimprovementsplan (CIP), outstandingdebtservice,  
theproposedwholesalewaterrateincreasesfromtheNorthTexasMunicipalWaterDistrict, thetransfertothe
generalfund, andtheexpansionofthePublicWorksServiceCenter.  

ThecurrentwaterandsewerratedstudyprojectedthecostofwaterchargedtotheCityofWyliebythe
NTMWDtobe $2.24/1,000gallons.  Pertheattachedgraph, theprojectedmembercityrateis $2.29/1,000
gallonsandwillbeconsideredbytheNTMWDboardinSeptember.  Theattachedordinanceincludesa4%  
increaseasrecommendedinthestudy, aswellastheprojected $0.05increaseinthewholesaleratewhichis
passedthroughtothecustomerinthevolumetricratecharge.   

ThewaterandsewerratesstudywillbeupdatedinFY2016.   Somefactorswhichwillbeanalyzedinthe
updatedstudyincludetherevisedNTMWDwholesalerateincrease, futurewaterandsewersystemcapital
improvementprojects, andtheeffectsofwaterconservationonprojectedwaterusageandrevenue. 

Page1of1



ORDINANCENO.2015-32

ANORDINANCEOFTHECITYOFWYLIE, TEXAS;AMENDING
SUBSECTIONB (WATERRATES) ANDSUBSECTIONC (SEWAGE
COLLECTIONANDTREATMENTRATES) OFSECTION1 (WATERAND
SEWERFEES) OFTHEWYLIECOMPREHENSIVEFEESCHEDULE; 
PROVIDINGFORAPENALTYFORTHEVIOLATIONOFTHIS
ORDINANCE; PROVIDINGFORREPEALING, SAVINGSAND
SEVERABILITYCLAUSES;PROVIDINGFORANEFFECTIVEDATEOF
THISORDINANCE; ANDPROVIDINGFORTHEPUBLICATIONOFTHE
CAPTIONOFTHISORDINANCE. 

WHEREAStheCityCounciloftheCityofWylie, Texas (“CityCouncil”) hasadopted
OrdinanceNo. 2009-12establishingacomprehensivefeeschedule (“ComprehensiveFee
Ordinance”) fortheCityofWylie, Texas (“Wylie”); and

WHEREAStheComprehensiveFeeOrdinanceincludesfeesforwaterandsewer; and

WHEREAS theCityCouncilhasinvestigatedanddeterminedthatitwouldbe
advantageousandbeneficialtothecitizensofWylietoamendSubsectionB (WaterRates) and
SubsectionC (SewageCollectionandTreatmentRates) ofSection1 (WaterandSewerFees) ofthe
WylieComprehensiveFeeSchedule. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITORDAINEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITY
OFWYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION1: FindingsIncorporated. Thefindingssetforthaboveareincorporatedinto
thebodyofthisOrdinanceasiffullysetforthherein. 

SECTION2: AmendmenttoSubsectionB (WaterRates) andSubsectionC (Sewage
CollectionandTreatmentRates) ofSection1 (WaterandSewerFees) oftheWylieComprehensive
FeeSchedule.AmendmenttotheWylieComprehensiveFeeScheduleSubsectionB (WaterRates)  
andSubsectionC (SewageCollectionandTreatmentRates) ofSection1 (WaterandSewerFees) of
theWylieComprehensiveFeeScheduleareherebyamendedasidentifiedinExhibit “A”,attached
heretoandincorporatedhereinforallpurposes. 

SECTION3:PenaltyProvision Anyperson, firm, corporationorentitythatviolatesthis
Ordinanceshallbedeemedguiltyofamisdemeanoranduponconvictionthereofshallbefineda
sumnotexceedingtwothousanddollars($2,000.00) iftheviolationrelatestothepublichealthand
sanitation, otherwisethefineshallbeasumnotexceedingfivehundreddollars ($500.00).  Each
continuingday’sviolationshallconstituteaseparateoffense.  Thepenalprovisionsimposedunder
thisOrdinanceshallnotprecludetheWyliefromfilingsuittoenjointheviolation.  Wylieretainsall
legalrightsandremediesavailabletoitpursuanttolocal, stateandfederallaw. 

OrdinanceNo. 2015-32
AmendmenttotheWylieComprehensiveFeeSchedulePage1
597838.1



SECTION4: Savings/RepealingClause. Allprovisionsofanyordinanceinconflictwith
thisOrdinanceareherebyrepealedtotheextenttheyareinconflict; butsuchrepealshallnotabate
anypendingprosecutionforviolationoftherepealedordinance, norshalltherepealpreventa
prosecutionfrombeingcommencedforanyviolationifoccurringpriortotherepealofthe
ordinance.  Anyremainingportionsofsaidordinancesshallremaininfullforceandeffect. 

SECTION5: Severability. Shouldanysection, subsection, sentence, clauseorphraseof
thisOrdinancebedeclaredunconstitutionalorinvalidbyacourtofcompetentjurisdiction, itis
expresslyprovidedthatanyandallremainingportionsofthisOrdinanceshallremaininfullforce
andeffect.  WylieherebydeclaresthatitwouldhavepassedthisOrdinance, andeachsection,  
subsection, clauseorphrasethereofirrespectiveofthefactthatanyoneormoresections,  
subsections, sentences, clauses, andphrasesbedeclaredunconstitutionalorinvalid. 

SECTION6: EffectiveDate. ThisOrdinanceshallbecomeeffectivefromandafterits
passageandpublicationasrequiredbytheCityCharterandbylaw. 

DULYPASSEDANDAPPROVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOF
thWYLIE, TEXASonthis8dayofSeptember, 2015. 

EricHogue, Mayor

ATTESTEDAND
CORRECTLYRECORDED: 

CaroleEhrlich,CitySecretary

DatetobepublishedinTheWylieNews–September16, 2015

OrdinanceNo. 2015-32
AmendmenttotheWylieComprehensiveFeeSchedulePage2
597838.1



Exhibit“A” 

WYLIECOMPREHENSIVEFEESCHEDULE

I. WATERANDSEWERFEES. 

B. WaterRates.  

1) Thefollowingmonthlywaterratesshallapplytoalldomesticresidentialcustomers
ALLPRICESAREFORwithinthecorporatelimitsoftheCityofWylie, Texas. 

1,000GALLONSOFMETEREDWATER. 

a) Monthlyminimumchargeforfirst1,000gallonsofmetered
waterconsumption:.............................................................$11.77

b) Volumechargeforallconsumptionexceeding1,000gallons: 
1,001to10,000gallons:........................................................$4.01
Over10,000gallons:.............................................................$5.20

2) Thefollowingmonthlywaterratesshallapplytoalldomesticcommercial
customers, (otherthanapartments, mobilehomeparksandothermulti-unit
dwellingsnotindividuallymetered) withinthecorporatelimitsoftheCityofWylie,  
Texas:  

a) Monthlyminimumchargeforfirst1,000gallonsof
meteredwaterconsumption:...............................................$16.08

b) Volumechargeforallconsumptionexceeding
1,000gallons:........................................................................$4.55

3) Thefollowingwaterratesshallapplytoalldomesticapartments, mobilehome
parks, andothermulti-unitdwellings, notindividuallymetered, withinthecorporate
limitsoftheCityofWylie, Texas:  

a) Monthlyminimumchargeforfirst1,000gallonsofmeteredwater
16.08

b) Volumechargeforallconsumptionexceeding
1,000gallons.........................................................................$4.55

4) Thefollowingmonthlywaterratesshallapplytoallirrigationmeterswithinthe
corporatelimitsoftheCityofWylie, Texas: 

a) Monthlyminimumchargeforfirst1,000gallonsofmeteredwater: 
1) Residentialirrigation.....................................................$11.77
2) Commercial & Multifamily...........................................$16.08

b) Volumechargeforallconsumptionexceeding1,000gallons: 
1) Residentialirrigation.......................................................$5.74
2) Commercialirrigation......................................................$5.74

OrdinanceNo. 2015-32
AmendmenttotheWylieComprehensiveFeeSchedulePage3
597838.1



5) Themonthlywaterchargeforanycustomers (residential, commercial, apartment,  
mobilehomepark, orothermulti-unitdwellingnotindividuallymetered) located
outsidethecorporatelimitsoftheCityofWylie, Texas, shallbeattherateofone
hundredfifteenpercent (115%)oftheratechargedcustomersinsidethecorporate
limitsoftheCity. 

6) Anybulkwatercustomerwhodesirestowithdrawwaterfromahydrantorother
sourcenotmeteredandchargeddirectlytothem, shallfilloutawaterapplication
formandsigntheforminthesamemannerasaregularmeteredcustomer. Bulk
waterratechargesaretobechargedintwenty-five (25)gallonincrementsatthe
sameratesasthecommercialcustomers.  

C. SewageCollectionandTreatmentRates.  

1) Thefollowingmonthlysewagecollectionandtreatmentratesshallapplytoall
residentialcustomersoftheCityofWylie, Texas: 

a) Customerswhoare65yearsofageorolderandhaveahomestead
exemptionontheserviceaddresswhichappearsinthetax
records…………………....................................................$26.36

b) Customerswhoaredisabledandhaveahomesteadexemptiononthe
serviceaddresswhichappearsinthetaxrecords................$26.36

c) Allothercustomers ............................................................$37.37

2) Thefollowingmonthlysewagecollectionandtreatmentratesshallapplytoall
commercialcustomersoftheCityofWylie, Texas:  

a) Monthlyminimumchargefirst1,000gallonsofmeteredwater…...$28.45
b) Volumechargeforallconsumptionexceeding1,000gallons……...$ 2.40

3) Thefollowingmonthlysewagecollectionandtreatmentratesshallapplytoeach
apartmentunit, multiple-familyunit, ormobilehomespaceandspecialareassuchas
washateria, swimmingpools, etc., wheretheapartment, multiple-family
developmentormobilehomeparkisonamastermeterforwaterconsumptionwith
theCityofWylie, Texas: 
a) Monthlycharge………………………………………………………$ 37.37

4) Themonthlysewerchargeforanycustomers (residential, commercial, apartment, 
mobilehomepark, orothermulti-unitdwellingnotindividuallymetered) located
outsidethecorporatelimitsoftheCityofWylie, Texas, shallbeattherateofone
hundredfifteenpercent (115%)oftheratechargedcustomersinsidethecorporate
limitsoftheCity. 

5) Themonthlywaterandsewerratechargeforresidentialandcommercialcustomers
locatedoutsidethecorporatelimitsoftheCityofWylie, Texas, shallbeattherateof
onehundredfifteenpercent (115%) oftheratechargedcustomersinsidethe

OrdinanceNo. 2015-32
AmendmenttotheWylieComprehensiveFeeSchedulePage4
597838.1



corporatelimitsoftheCity. 

OrdinanceNo. 2015-32
AmendmenttotheWylieComprehensiveFeeSchedulePage5
597838.1



R POR ONEETT

WW TEARR

RWWASTWATERESEEEATT

CCW, TITYOFFYLIEEEXAAS

O23,2013CTOOBER

GovernentUtilityateGroummRRpp
19932RobinLLane

FloweMound, T 75028rrXX

214) 488-88808
boob@mclaindss..com



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

October23, 2013

LindaBantz
DirectorofFinance
CityofWylie
300CountryClubRoad
Wylie, TX75098

Re: FinalReportonWater & WastewaterRates

DearMs. Bantz:  

EnclosedistheFinalReportonWater & WastewaterRates, preparedbyMcLainDecision
SupportSystems (McLainDSS) fortheCityofWylie. Thereportconveysthefindings,  
conclusions, andrecommendationsofourfirmwithrespecttothedevelopmentofwaterratesto
covertheprojectedwaterandwastewatercostsfortheperiod2014 - 2023.  

Thereportisstructuredtoprovidethereaderwithaclearandaccuratepresentationofthe
revenueandrateissuesfacingtheCityofWylie.  However, thisstudydoesnotconstitutean
examinationofthefinancialstatementsoftheCityofWylie, and, assuch, wecannotanddonot
expressanyopinionregardingthevalidityoraccuracyofthefinancialinformationprovided.  

Thereportincludesasignificantamountofassumptionsanddetailedtablesandworksheets. The
detailedtables, exhibits, andworksheetsprovideanunderstandingofwherethenumberscome
fromandtherelatedimpacttherateswillhaveontheCity'scustomers.  

Wehaveappreciatedthecourtesiesandprofessionalrelationshipextendedtousduringthis
engagementbytheCity’smanagementandstaff.  

Verytrulyyours,  

RobertMcLain
McLainDecisionSupportSystems



TableofContents

I. ExecutiveSummary ................................................................................................................  1

1.1PurposeofReport ................................................................................................................  1
1.2QuestionstobeAnsweredwiththisReport ........................................................................  1
1.3Findings/AnalysisRelatedtotheCostofService ...............................................................  2
1.4Findings/AnalysisRelatedtotheExistingRateDesign .....................................................  6

II. IdentifyRevenueRequirements ............................................................................................  17

2.1PurposeofThisSection ......................................................................................................  17
2.2KeyCostofServiceAssumptions ......................................................................................  17
2.2.1GrowthAssumptions ........................................................................................................  18
2.2.2AdditionalStaffing ...........................................................................................................  20
2.2.3Salaries & Benefits ...........................................................................................................  21

2.2.4NTMWDWaterPurchaseCosts ......................................................................................  22
2.2.5NTMWDWastewaterTreatmentCosts ...........................................................................  24
2.2.6OtherOperating & MaintenanceCosts ............................................................................  28
2.2.7Non-OperatingCosts ........................................................................................................  33

2.2.8Existingandplanneddebt ................................................................................................  33
2.2.9RevenueOffsets ...............................................................................................................  37

AppendixA – SupportingWorksheets



ListofFigures

I. ExecutiveSummary ................................................................................................................  1

Figure1: NTMWDWaterRate/1,000Gallons ...............................................................................  2

1.1ImpactofFinancingScenarios ..................................................................................................  4
1.2ImpactonAverageCombinedResidentialWater & WastewaterBills@8,000Gallons ........  5
1.3ImpactonAverageCombinedCommercialWater & WastewaterBills@27,000Gallons ....  7
1.4ImpactonAverageCombinedIndustrialWater & WastewaterBills@300,000Gallons .......  8
1.5ImpactonAverage2InchSprinklerBills@60,000Gallons ..................................................  9
1.6IllustrationofProposedRates - Water ......................................................................................  10
1.7IllustrationofProposedRates - Wastewater .............................................................................  13

II. IdentifyRevenueRequirements ............................................................................................  17

2.1Growth - Water .........................................................................................................................  18
2.2Growth – WaterBilledforWastewater ....................................................................................  19
2.3Existing & ProjectedStaffingLevels ........................................................................................  20
2.4Existing & ProjectedSalary & BenefitCosts ...........................................................................  21
2.5WaterPurchasesfromNTMWD ...............................................................................................  22
2.6CalculationoftheIncrementalIncreaseinNTMWDWaterPurchaseCostperTh. Gallons ..  23
2.7WastewaterTreatmentCosts – NTMWDMuddyCreekWastewaterTreatmentPlant ...........  24
2.8WastewaterTreatmentCosts – NTMWDMuddyCreekInterceptor .......................................  25
2.9RecapofWastewaterTreatmentCosts .....................................................................................  26
2.10CalculationoftheIncrementalIncreaseinNTMWDWastewaterCostperTh. Gallons .......  27
2.11RecapofOperatingandMaintenanceCosts – UtilityAdministration (5711) ........................  28
2.12RecapofOperatingandMaintenanceCosts – WaterDistribution (5712) .............................  29
2.13RecapofOperatingandMaintenanceCosts – Engineering (5713) ........................................  30
2.14RecapofOperatingandMaintenanceCosts – SewerCollection (5714) ................................  31
2.15RecapofOperatingandMaintenanceCosts – UtilityBilling (5715) .....................................  32
2.16RecapofExistingWaterandWastewaterDebtServicePayments ........................................  34
2.17RecapofNon-OperatingCosts ...............................................................................................  35
2.18RecapoftheGrossCostofService ........................................................................................  36
2.19RecapofRevenueOffsets - Services ......................................................................................  37
2.20RecapofRevenueOffsets – AllOtherRevenueOffsets ........................................................  38
2.21Existing & ProjectedTotalSourcesofFunds .........................................................................  39
2.22RecapoftheSources & UsesofFunds ...................................................................................  40

AppendixA – SupportingWorksheets



SI: CTIOEENN

ESECUIVEUMMRYXXTTAA



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

SI:ESECTIONXECUTIVEUMMARY

1.1. PR: URPOSEOFEPORT
Thefollowingreportdescribesthefindingsofthewaterandwastewaterratestudyperformedfor
theCityofWylie, andmakesrecommendationswithrespecttotheratestobechargedtothe
City’scustomers.  Theobjectivestobeachievedwithinthescopeoftheengagementareas
follows:  

Todevelopthebasestobeusedtoprojectthewaterandwastewaterunitsofserviceandcost
ofserviceoveramulti-yearplanningperiod, FY2014 - 2023;  

Toidentifythefullcostofthewaterandwastewaterservicesoverthemulti-yearplanning
period, basedontheFY2014preliminarybudget;  

Todevelopwaterandwastewaterrateswhichwillprovidesufficientannualrevenuestomeet
expendituresforalloperatingandnon-operatingcosts;  

Topreparefinancialprojectionsusingthedevelopedrates, supplementedbyadescriptionof
thekeyassumptionsunderlyingtheprojections;  

Tocreateanexecutivesummarydocumentingourfindingsandrecommendations.  

1.2. QAR: UESTIONSTOBENSWEREDWITHTHISEPORT

Thereareseveralquestionsthatwillbeansweredwiththisreport:  
WhatistheimpactoftheincreasedNorthTexasMunicipalWaterDistrict (NTMWD)  
waterpurchasecostsonoverallwaterrevenuesrequiredfromwaterratesoverthenext
tenyears? (From $1.70inFY2013to $3.02inFY2023).  

WhatistheimpactoftheincreasedNorthTexasMunicipalWaterDistrict (NTMWD)  
wastewatercollectionandtreatmentcostsonoverallwastewaterrevenuesrequiredfrom
wastewaterratesoverthenexttenyears?  

WhatistheimpactoftheplannedFY2014 $3,540,000bondissueontheoverallwater
andwastewaterrevenuesoverthenextseveralyears?  

SI–ESP1ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

1.3. F/ ARCS: INDINGSNALYSISELATEDTOTHEOSTOFERVICE

Thewaterandwastewaterenterprisefundwasingoodfinancialconditionasof
5,719,91309/30/2012. ThewaterandwastewaterfundendedFY2012with inoperating

reserves (workingcapital) (126daysoftotalexpenditures).  

ThefundshouldendFY2013ingoodfinancialcondition. Thewaterandwastewaterfund
5,651,882shouldendFY2013with inoperatingreserves (workingcapital) (153daysof

totalexpenditures).  

ThecostofwaterchargedtotheCityofWyliebytheNTMWDisexpectedto
almostdoubleoverthenexttenyears.    Followingisachartillustratingthese
increases.  

Figure1
NTMWDWaterRate/1,000Gallons

0.00$0.50$1.00$1.50$2.00$2.50$3.00$3.50

FY2011 1.37
FY2012 1.49
FY2013 1.70
FY2014 1.88
FY2015 2.06
FY2016 2.24
FY2017 2.42
FY2018 2.57
FY2019 2.70
FY2020 2.81
FY2021 2.90
FY2022 2.97
FY2023 3.02

Theincreasedcostper1,000gallons, alongwithincreasedwaterpurchasevolumeduetogrowth,  
withincreasethewaterpaymentstoNTMWDfrom $2,561,495inFY2012to $5,606,338inFY
2023

SI–ESP2ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Additionally, theaveragecostper1,000gallonsforwastewatercollectionand
treatmentchargedtotheCityofWylieisexpectedtoincreasesubstantiallyover
thenexttenyears. WastewaterpaymentstoNTMWDareexpectedtoincreasefrom
4,517,012to $5,729,212inFY2023. 

FinancialPlanNotice. WaterandwastewatercostshavebeenprojectedfortheperiodFY
2014throughFY2023, basedontheFY2014preliminarybudget. Webelievetheunderlying
assumptionsthatdrivethecostofservicethroughtheFY2023provideareasonablebasisfor
management’sforecast.  However, someassumptionsinevitablywillnotmaterializeas
presentedandanticipatedeventsandcircumstancesmaynotoccur; therefore, theactual
resultsachievedduringtheforecastperiodswillvaryfromtheforecast, andthevariances
maybematerial. Monitorexpendituresverycarefullyovertheplanningperiod, comparedto
theexpenditurelevelsshowninthisreport.  Becausetheforecastsaredevelopedupon
expenditurelevelsoutlinedinthisreport, anysignificantincreasesofexpendituresoverthe
plannedexpenditurelevelswillaffectthesufficiencyofrevenuesoverthestudyperiod.  

SI–ESP3ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



4AGE

P

UMMARY

Table1.1showstheimpactoftherateincreases.  

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas
SXECUTIVE

E
IECTION

S



5AGE

P

UMMARY

lforecastontheaverageresidentialusers.  

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table1.2illustratestheimpactofthefinancia

CityofWylie, Texas
SXECUTIVE

E
IECTION

S



and $4.67foranymonthlyconsumptiongreaterthan10,000volumetricwastewaterwaterratedesignillof $10.67.  Themonthlyminimumbillfor9is , regardlessofmeter sizeforillof $25.79, regardlessofmetersizeor16. monthlyminimumbillforbothresidential
rateper1,000gallonsis $5. aconservationrate, wherearateperthousandgallonsof $3.5 6AGE

Pthemonthlyminimumbillforthenon-residentialclass.  

amonthlyminimumbillof $33.98
classis $4.08, andthesprinkler

2.18foranywaterconsumptionover1,000gallons.  

designconsistsofamonthlyminimumbresidentialcustomers. Thenon-residentialhousandgallons (1,000) isincludedinthe
awaterresidentialmonthlyminimumb

UMMARY

ewaterisillustratedonTable1.7.  
chargedforanymonthlyconsumptionupto10,000gallons,  gallons.  Therateperthousandgallonsforthenon-residentialESIGN

ThevolumetricwaterratesfortheresidentialclassconsistsofdonTable1.6.  Theexistingresidentialwastewaterratedesignconsistsofcustomerclass.  Onethousandgallons (1,000) isincludedin
DATE

RXISTING
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

risillustrate Theexistingnon-residentialwastewaterrate
thenon-residentialmetersis $14.57. OnetTheexistingwaterratedesignconsistsof ThereisnovolumetricratechargedtoWastewaterMonthlyMinimumBills:  EELATEDTOTHE

consistsofarateper1,000gallonsof
WaterMonthlyMinimumBills:  WastewaterVolumetricRates:  TheexistingratedesignforwastTheexistingratedesignforwate

WaterVolumetricRates:  

RNALYSISCityofWylie, Texasandnon-residential.  

customerclass.  SXECUTIVE
AINDINGS

E
IECTION1.4. F

S



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table1.3
KeyFindingsRateDesignAlternatives

ImpactonAvg.CombinedCommercial1InchWater&WastewaterBills
@27,000Gallons

FinancingScenario1:FinancingScenario2: 
WaitUntilYouhavetoIncreaseSpreadIncreasesOverSeveralYears

FiscalChangeChange
YearBill$%Bill$% 

2012$ 190.17N/AN/A190.17$ N/AN/A
2013203.1212.956.8%203.1212.956.8% 
2014203.120.0%209.216.093.0% 
2015203.120.0%215.496.283.0% 
2016225.4622.3411.0%224.118.624.0% 
2017238.9913.536.0%233.078.964.0% 
2018246.167.173.0%242.409.324.0% 
2019256.019.854.0%252.099.704.0% 
2020263.697.683.0%262.1810.084.0% 
2021271.607.913.0%270.047.873.0% 
2022279.758.153.0%278.148.103.0% 
2023288.148.393.0%286.498.343.0% 

85.0241.9%83.37$ 41.0% 

SI–ESP7ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table1.4
KeyFindingsRateDesignAlternatives

ImpactonAvg.CombinedIndustrial3/4InchWater&WastewaterBills
@300,000Gallons

FinancingScenario1:FinancingScenario2: 
WaitUntilYouhavetoIncreaseSpreadIncreasesOverSeveralYears

FiscalChangeChange
YearBill$%Bill$% 

2012$ 1,789.95N/AN/A1,789.95$ N/AN/A
20131,912.10122.156.8%1,912.10122.156.8% 
20141,912.100.0%1,969.4657.363.0% 
20151,912.100.0%2,028.5559.083.0% 
20162,122.43210.3311.0%2,109.6981.144.0% 
20172,249.78127.356.0%2,194.0884.394.0% 
20182,317.2767.493.0%2,281.8487.764.0% 
20192,409.9692.694.0%2,373.1191.274.0% 
20202,482.2672.303.0%2,468.0494.924.0% 
20212,556.7374.473.0%2,542.0874.043.0% 
20222,633.4376.703.0%2,618.3476.263.0% 
20232,712.4379.003.0%2,696.8978.553.0% 

800.3341.9%784.79$ 41.0% 

SI–ESP8ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table1.5
KeyFindingsRateDesignAlternatives

ImpactonAvg.CombinedSprinkler2InchWaterOnly
@60,000Gallons

FinancingScenario1:FinancingScenario2: 
WaitUntilYouhavetoIncreaseSpreadIncreasesOverSeveralYears

FiscalChangeChange
YearBill$%Bill$% 

2012$ 294.97N/AN/A294.97$ N/AN/A
2013315.1120.146.8%315.1120.146.8% 
2014315.110.0%324.569.453.0% 
2015315.110.0%334.309.743.0% 
2016349.7734.6611.0%347.6713.374.0% 
2017370.7620.996.0%361.5813.914.0% 
2018381.8811.123.0%376.0414.464.0% 
2019397.1615.284.0%391.0815.044.0% 
2020409.0711.913.0%406.7315.644.0% 
2021421.3412.273.0%418.9312.203.0% 
2022433.9812.643.0%431.5012.573.0% 
2023447.0013.023.0%444.4412.943.0% 

131.8941.9%129.33$ 41.0% 

SI–ESP9ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table1.6
ProposedRatesWater

MonthlyMinimumBillsFY2014

NumberAnnualConsumption ExistingProposed
ofConsumptionPassingthru RatesRates

Scenario2MetersBilledBrackets

1OutsidetoInsideRatio1.151.15

2GallonsinMinumumBill1,0001,000
35/8x3/4Inch131,2651,075,027N/A10.67$$ 10.99
41Inch1562,417N/A10.6710.99
51.5Inch25326N/A10.6710.99
62Inch36904N/A10.6710.99
7 Residential131,4821,078,674N/A

8GallonsinMinumumBill1,0001,000
95/8x3/4Inch6111,587N/A14.57$$ 15.01
101.5Inch131,058N/A14.5715.01
112Inch121,539N/A14.5715.01
126Inch2526,168N/A14.5715.01
13 MultiFamily11140,352N/A

14GallonsinMinumumBill1,0001,000
155/8x3/4Inch4,00370,347N/A14.57$$ 15.01
161Inch56818,924N/A14.5715.01
171.5Inch962,162N/A14.5715.01
182Inch64165,049N/A14.5715.01
193InchN/A14.5715.01
204Inch2421,122N/A14.5715.01
216Inch3611,963N/A14.5715.01
228Inch129,134N/A14.5715.01
23 Commercial5,380198,701N/A

24GallonsinMinumumBill1,0001,000
255/8x3/4Inch6895,085N/A10.67$$ 10.99
261Inch14114N/A10.6710.99
272Inch38N/A10.6710.99
28 SprinklersResidential7065,207N/A

29GallonsinMinumumBill1,0001,000
302InchN/A14.57$$ 15.01
31 SprinklersMultiFamilyN/A

32GallonsinMinumumBill1,0001,000
335/8x3/4Inch1,26046,026N/A14.57$$ 15.01
341Inch32212,601N/A14.5715.01
351.5Inch601,054N/A14.5715.01
362Inch76171,468N/A14.5715.01
373InchN/A14.5715.01
38 SprinklersCommercial2,403131,150N/A

SI–ESP10ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table1.6(Continued) 
ProposedRatesWater

VolumetricRatesProposed

AnnualConsumption ExistingProposed
AnnualConsumptionPassingthru RatesRates
BillingsBilledBrackets Scenario2

1OutsidetoInsideRatio
2
301,0004,4491,964128,997$$ 
41,0015,00050,041164,281422,2083.593.70
55,00110,00044,525313,840253,5503.593.70
610,00115,00016,033194,841116,6814.674.81
715,00120,0007,497129,32161,5514.674.81
8Over20,0008,937274,42795,6874.674.81
9 Residential131,4821,078,6741,078,674

1001,0001110$$ 
111,0015,0004404.084.20
125,00110,0001105504.084.20
1310,00115,0006775324.084.20
1415,00120,0005154.084.20
15Over20,00010340,26638,2064.084.20
16 MultiFamily11140,35240,352

1701,0001,2134994,666$$ 
181,0015,0001,6023,94112,5994.084.20
195,00110,0006945,00810,8934.084.20
2010,00115,0003594,4058,3754.084.20
2115,00120,0002253,9046,9644.084.20
22Over20,0001,287180,942155,2024.084.20
23 Commercial5,380198,701198,701

2401,00038421343$$ 
251,0015,000942691,0875.165.31
265,00110,000765639435.165.31
2710,00115,000496136385.165.31
2815,00120,000234044595.165.31
29Over20,000803,3371,7375.165.31
30 SprinklerResidential7065,2075,207

3101,000408$$ 
321,0015,00012295.165.31
335,00110,00016315.165.31
3410,00115,000305.165.31
3515,00120,000116265.165.31
36Over20,00053392395.165.31
37 SprinklerMultiFamily12364364

SI–ESP11ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table1.6(Continued) 
ProposedRatesWater

VolumetricRatesProposed

AnnualConsumption ExistingProposed
AnnualConsumptionPassingthru RatesRates
BillingsBilledBrackets Scenario2

3801,0001,030521,437$$ 
391,0015,0001985285,0785.165.31
405,00110,0001681,2525,5075.165.31
4110,00115,0001001,2324,8275.165.31
4215,00120,000811,4034,3785.165.31
43Over20,000838126,809110,0495.165.31
44 SprinklerCommercial2,415131,276131,276

4501,0007,0812,537135,562
461,0015,00051,936169,021441,441
475,00110,00045,465320,679271,474
4810,00115,00016,547201,168131,083
4915,00120,0007,827135,05073,895
50Over20,00011,250626,119401,119

SystemTotals140,1061,454,5741,454,57451

52FromMonthlyMinimumBill1,577,731$$ 1,625,063
53FromVolumeRates5,979,4466,158,830

TotalRevenuesGenerated54$ 7,557,177$ 7,783,893
55ChangeinRevenues> 3.0% 

SI–ESP12ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table1.7
ProposedRatesWastewater
MonthlyMinimumBillsFY2014

NumberAnnualConsumption ExistingProposed
ofConsumptionPassingthru RatesRates

Scenario2MetersBilledBrackets

25/8x3/4Inch123,1901,023,086N/A33.98$$ 35.00
31Inch1592,357N/A33.9835.00
41.5Inch12134N/A33.9835.00
52Inch361,664N/A33.9835.00
6 Residential123,3971,027,240N/A

75/8x3/4Inch8512,712N/A33.98$$ 35.00
81.5Inch121,239N/A33.9835.00
92Inch121,482N/A33.9835.00
106Inch2412,411N/A33.9835.00
11 MultiFamily13327,844N/A

125/8x3/4Inch3,32790,736N/A25.79$$ 26.56
131Inch3594,062N/A25.7926.56
141.5Inch962,294N/A25.7926.56
152Inch55327,396N/A25.7926.56
163Inch242,500N/A25.7926.56
174Inch10314,717N/A25.7926.56
186Inch24589N/A25.7926.56
198Inch128,973N/A25.7926.56
20 Commercial4,498151,266N/A

21EastForkResidential16,447N/A33.98$$ 35.00
22EastForkSeniors902N/A25.5926.36
23EastForkCommercial9415N/A25.7926.56
24 TotalEastFork17,358415N/A

25NortheastResidential4,310N/A33.98$$ 35.00
26NortheastSeniors204N/A25.5926.36
27NortheastCommercial15836N/A25.7926.56
28 TotalNortheast4,529836N/A

SI–ESP13ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

c

Table1.7(Continued) 
ProposedRatesWastewater

VolumetricRates

AnnualConsumption ExistingProposed
AnnualConsumptionPassingthru RatesRates
BillingsBilledBrackets Scenario2

38OutsidetoInsideRatio

3901,0005,0651,859120,185$$ 
401,0015,00043,888143,965397,853
415,00110,00042,260299,481249,101
4210,00115,00016,027195,033115,548
4315,00120,0007,580130,56959,754
44Over20,0008,577256,33284,792
45 Residential123,3971,027,2401,027,234

4601,00013327,84427,844$$ 
471,0015,000
485,00110,000
4910,00115,000
5015,00120,000
51Over20,000
52 MultiFamily13327,84427,844

5301,0001,0064753,967$$ 
541,0015,0001,4843,62210,1702.182.25
555,00110,0005343,8418,5412.182.25
5610,00115,0002713,3256,6302.182.25
5715,00120,0001562,7685,6632.182.25
58Over20,0001,047137,236116,2962.182.25
59 Commercial4,498151,266151,266

6001,00016,447$$ 
611,0015,000
625,00110,000
6310,00115,000
6415,00120,000
65Over20,000
66 EastForkSUDResidential16,447

6701,000902$$ 
681,0015,000
695,00110,000
7010,00115,000
7115,00120,000
72Over20,000
73 EastForkSUDSeniors902

SI–ESP14ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

c

Table1.7(Continued) 
ProposedRatesWastewater

VolumetricRates

AnnualConsumption ExistingProposed
AnnualConsumptionPassingthru RatesRates
BillingsBilledBrackets Scenario2

7401,0009$$ 
751,0015,000314352.182.25
765,00110,000320202.182.25
7710,00115,000152.182.25
7815,00120,000119142.182.25
79Over20,00023623222.182.25

41541580 EastForkSUDCommercial9

8101,0004,310$$ 
821,0015,000
835,00110,000
8410,00115,000
8515,00120,000
86Over20,000
87 NortheastSUDResidential4,310

8801,000204$$ 
891,0015,000
905,00110,000
9110,00115,000
9215,00120,000
93Over20,000
94 NortheastSUDSeniors204

9501,00015$$ 
961,0015,000602.182.25
975,00110,000217722.182.25
9810,00115,000652.182.25
9915,00120,000652.182.25
100Over20,000138205602.182.25
101 NortheastSUDCommercial15836836

10201,00028,06730,178152,020
1031,0015,00045,375147,601408,118
1045,00110,00042,799303,358257,733
10510,00115,00016,298198,359122,259
10615,00120,0007,737133,35665,496
107Over20,0009,639394,749201,969

SystemTotals149,9151,207,6011,207,595108

SI–ESP15ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

c

Table1.7(Continued) 
ProposedRatesWastewater

ComparisonofAverageMonthlyBills

AnnualConsumption ExistingProposed
AnnualConsumptionPassingthru RatesRates
BillingsBilledBrackets Scenario2

109FromMonthlyMinimumBill5,364,730$$ 5,525,672
110FromVolumeRates396,234408,121

TotalRevenuesGenerated111$ 5,760,964$ 5,933,793
112ChangeinRevenues> 3.0% 

SI–ESP16ECTION XECUTIVEUMMARY AGE



SII: CTIOEENN

RIIDENTFYVENEIIEEUU
R EUIREENTSQQMM



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

SII:IRRECTIONDENTIFYEVENUEEQUIREMENTS

2.1.PTS: URPOSEOFHISECTION
Aten-yearfinancialplanhasbeencreatedforthewaterandwastewaterfundusinga “bottom- 
up” approach. HighlightsoftheCity’swaterandwastewatercostsovertheplanningperiodare
presentedinthissection. Salarieshavebeensupportedbystaffingtables.  Operatingand
maintenancecostshavebeencalculatedinconsiderabledetail.  

2.2.KCSA: EYOSTOFERVICESSUMPTIONS
WaterandwastewatercostswereprojectedfortheperiodFY2014throughFY2023, basedon
theproposedFY2014budget. Webelievetheunderlyingassumptionsthatdrivethecostof
servicethroughtheFY2023provideareasonablebasisformanagement’sforecast.  However,  
someassumptionsinevitablywillnotmaterializeaspresentedandanticipatedeventsand
circumstancesmaynotoccur; therefore, theactualresultsachievedduringtheforecastperiods
willvaryfromtheforecast, andthevariancesmaybematerial.  Thesefinancialprojectionswere
basedonthefollowingessentialassumptions:  

Growth; 

Additionalstaffing;  

Inflation; 

SII–IRRP17ECTION DENTIFICATIONOFEVENUEEQUIREMENTS AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

2.2.1. Growthassumptions. Thereisnoassumptionmorecriticalthanthegrowthassumptionsthat
drivethefinancialplan. Table2.1showsthenumberofwatermetersthatwillbeaddedperyear.  
Table2.2showsthenumberofwastewaterconnectionsthatwillbeaddedperyear.  

Table2.1
KeyFindings

GrowthWater

Annual
AnnualConsumption

FiscalAdditionalBilled
AnnualBillings( Th.Gals.) YearMeters

2013250141,9892.2%1,576,4299.3% 
2014250144,9892.1%1,603,1141.7% 
2015250147,9892.1%1,629,7991.7% 
2016250150,9892.0%1,656,4841.6% 
2017160152,9091.3%1,673,5631.0% 
2018160154,8291.3%1,690,6411.0% 
201980155,7891.9%1,699,1801.5% 
202080156,7491.2%1,707,7191.0% 
202180157,7091.2%1,716,2591.0% 
202280158,6691.2%1,724,7981.0% 
202380159,6291.2%1,733,3371.0% 

SII–IRRP18ECTION DENTIFICATIONOFEVENUEEQUIREMENTS AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table2.2
KeyFindings

GrowthWaterBilledforWastewater

Annual
AnnualConsumption

FiscalAdditionalBilled
YearMeters(Th.AnnualBillingsGals.) 

2013250156,0222.0%1,353,7019.5% 
2014250159,0221.9%1,380,2302.0% 
2015250162,0221.9%1,406,7591.9% 
2016250165,0221.9%1,433,2881.9% 
2017160166,9421.2%1,450,2661.2% 
2018160168,8621.2%1,467,2451.2% 
201980169,8221.7%1,475,7341.8% 
202080170,7821.1%1,484,2231.2% 
202180171,7421.1%1,492,7131.2% 
202280172,7021.1%1,501,2021.1% 
202380173,6621.1%1,509,6911.1% 

SII–IRRP19ECTION DENTIFICATIONOFEVENUEEQUIREMENTS AGE



CityofWylie, Texas
UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

2.2.2. Additionalstaffing. Table2.3illustratestheprojectedstaffinglevelsoverthenextten
years.  

Table2.3
Existing&ProjectedOperating&MaintenanceCosts

StaffingLevels

UtilityWaterSewerUtility
FiscalAdminDist.EngineeringCollectionBillingTotal
Year57115712571357145715Staffing

20123.0011.003.004.006.0027.00
20132.0015.003.006.004.0030.00
20142.0015.004.006.004.0031.00
20154.0015.004.008.004.0035.00
20164.0015.004.008.004.0035.00
20174.0015.004.008.006.0037.00
20185.0015.004.009.006.0039.00
20195.0015.004.009.006.0039.00

15.004.009.006.0039.0020205.00
20215.0015.004.009.006.0039.00
20225.0015.004.009.006.0039.00
20235.0015.004.009.006.0039.00

SII–IRRP20 ECTIONDENTIFICATIONOF EVENUEEQUIREMENTS



basedontheFY2014budget.  21AGE

P

creasedasaratioofsalaries.  EQUIREMENTS

driversof5%, 

usingexpenditure

llyat5%. Otherbenefitswerein

Salarieswereincreasedannually

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Medicalinsurancewasincreasedannua

REVENUE

2.2.3. Salaries & Benefits. 
RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



22
llonschargedbytheNorthTexasMunicipal AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

Wehaveassumedtherateperthousandga

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

2.2.4. NTMWDwaterpurchasecosts.   WaterDistrictwillincreaseasfollows:  

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



ay 23AGEsignificantlyhigher, duetothetake-or-p

P

EQUIREMENTS

stper1,000gallonspaidtotheNTMWDis

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

Table2.6illustratesthattheeffectiveco
provisionoftheNTMWDagreement.  REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



Tables2.7 – 2.9illustratetheassumptionsusedtoforecastthewastewater 24AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates
2.2.5. NTMWDwastewatertreatmentcosts. 

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

treatmentcosts.  

I
I– 
IECTION

S



25AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



26AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



27AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



stsweredrivenbyanannualinflation 28AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

Mostotheroperatingandmaintenanceco

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates
2.2.6. OtherOperating & MaintenanceCosts. 

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

factorof3 I
I– 
IECTION

S



29AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



30AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



31AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



32AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



gcoststhat areincorporatedintothefinancialrestpaymentsincorporatedintothecostof 33AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

Thefollowingtablesshowtheprincipalandinte
Thefollowingtablesillustratetheothernon-operatin

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

2.2.8. Existingandplanneddebt. 
REVENUE

2.2.7. Non-operatingcosts.   

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

service.  I
I– 
Iplan. ECTION

S



34AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



35AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



36AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



37Note – theserevenuesareusedto AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

projectionofthenon-raterevenues.  

Thefollowingtablesillustratethe

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

reducetherevenuesrequiredfromrates.  

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF
2.2.9. Revenueoffsets. 

I
I– 
IECTION

S



38AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



39AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



40AGE

P

EQUIREMENTS

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

REVENUE

RCityofWylie, Texas DENTIFICATIONOF

I
I– 
IECTION

S



AA: PENDIPXX

SWUPORTIGRKSEETSPPNNOOHH



41
AGE

P

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas

APPENDIX

A



42
AGE

P

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas

APPENDIX

A



43
AGE

P

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas

APPENDIX

A



44
AGE

P

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas

APPENDIX

A



45
AGE

P

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas

APPENDIX

A



46
AGE

P

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas

APPENDIX

A



47
AGE

P

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas

APPENDIX

A



48
AGE

P

UpdateofWater & WastewaterRates

CityofWylie, Texas

APPENDIX

A



Rateper1,000

FundBalance (Millions) 



WylieCityCouncil
AGENDAREPORT

September8, 2015 WorkSessionMeetingDate: ItemNumber: 
CitySecretary’sUseOnly) EngineeringDepartment: 

EngineeringN/APreparedBy: AccountCode: 

August28, 2015N/ADatePrepared: BudgetedAmount: 

4Exhibits: 

Subject

DiscusstheParkBoulevardandForrestRossintersectionalignmentoptions

Recommendation

N/A

Discussion

DiscussintersectionalignmentoptionsforthefutureParkBoulevardextensionandtheForrestRoss
thintersection.  StaffmetonAugust28withCollinCounty, HalffAssociates, theNTMWD, andtheUSACOEto

discussthealignmentoptions (attached)andreceivecomments. 

FR1 –ProvidesforaconsolidatedparkspaceinaccordancewithCityofWylieconceptualparkdocuments.   
CreatesgoodintersectiongeometryandincreasescontiguousNTMWDproperty. 

FR2 –Leastexpensiveoption.  MaintainsexistingForrestRossalignment, however, theskewattheintersection
isnotdesirable.  TheTrinityTrailheadCorralentrancemustbemovedtodirectlyoffParkBlvd. 

FR3 –RequiresrealignmentoftheParkentranceroad.  TheTrinityTrailheadCorralentrancemustbemovedto
directlyoffParkBlvd. 

FR4 –Themostcostlyoption.  ForrestRosswouldseparateUSACOEpropertyfromtheCityownedproperty. 

Rev01/2014)Page1of1











11g1, p,WN IIIIIIlUl1111 ," 1"'" lull""   md r1 1 1N dl"' lllllll 11111„       „ 00,Nil pY1u I II 1r'       " u "t'

p1111
dr xl 111   "^ INX1111111 I' AI;, 111' 1111 01166 Ni11 II aI m„       11II IIT

IIII, ,      
fl,  I,      1 m III

Im
wr

u  
VIu  

I,

w III uh'  YM IIIIIIA 1o I I IIII IIIm I I.I'  ' IN IIII I I" v,luuuu1111111 11 1 0 1 M1u..„     11111111111111111111111111111111111111111 uuuuuum.    ..,,       iIu pI

IIIw

ll""
mmm    III"""" w X.... la.....::   

d u, "     ' ''     w I    I  I I      I YIIIW     ° li l,(, Id      
I I•,^ III, I

w+•   IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII    , r'       
v:„....

10 ` 1'
1o'µ' d"'     '^' '  911111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111'

911puuuul,,,,

g11 avW 1uM11

0 pyp: R 1,,, 111I; 1,11 11'
ll    

IMIl1, 1, 
IV I      g1, 1 X"  1111muM  '

WW 1111III q r1,   
Lu'

1, PI 41" 11iIp'     pl UI 1 u1  IIINwiy, 11'   

1
10

111111111" IIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IhWIMp1„ 11111111111111111 Ium
1''   ' 711 ,  L, upm1111111111111111111111111111j"

111111°   " ';' 1  `•"  r B,   ', I I Y' 1 6'I v+ . 11VN...      
1 louuuuuuumuuul Ju,

gym`       „,
w,..    

J II

VU", 1" 1 yI1" 1111 Y.
II,, IIID, iu111,15'u^'    II   t, IIII 61Puo

m ^ u    a' IIIIL.  
rv.

l"     1^^^       a^ 111 tmrlll null,  61;   ^ um;^ o1•      II 66
o uJ I III

II       ^^
V' 19 5 1;',

111
I'''      nI111    ' 1V 111 II

1r r,
II

III       "

klr 

III
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIL...... IIIIIIIL.. Uuuu II,    

II`   
I    ' II',' xGl.,; a ululeIM;..'2o I11ti

M G""", 6,,,^' 11;':'  
I,'  ,'„'"''  

1„" Iip1 ,

1I1'
I1

1114WI,
fIlI'11111" 1601 N11' 1' IIMu1„ 

1' N,
Rlll„'

IIVV' li' VIII X1m111::, 110'" I uV. I1, 111' IIIIV YIIIa

m11µ;   
WNNv."""     

s1'       1 11,  i
p 1I   I IIII IIYrvVu'' 161 lu" 1 I    ,

I,   111IIII 1      , 1y1ma' 0" iillll111111111111111111111111111"
1'µ'

0, 11d 11',',     1' r
p
Ipp 

IIV hm w III 14.  ;'.'INi1 Iµ 1µ' III Iµ

IIINN IIII! IIIIIIjj1 u,"^ m1„ "   wu r' N I

p1111
iT1II' 1oN1i! III I tl 1"^ I  ',""" VI))))))  1I 111 1

Ii1110

IIW, I'!

rvlyl ll
a lMt' I R, I,!  

1111111 4,,,,1INpIpll",^^ d 1„ 11 I'1 11111 tl , 11101 Iph, quuW 1111 p! Il i1 10111, 111puuuu uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu„„„„„uluu

N   ' 911 , 1W1 III NW ! d . 111

f
II 

1
v'  , M, 11' rV1V111111i 1111i1u9s w11. 11r1„,

1

111111111111111111111111

11'^ u' ', n',' mi;  
a;',    

a '
1;, uo611111I1I,

161
IIIIIIII"'

I" itlulNl pi,  mIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIn lmlElnlvp 0u" 0"« dulfdQVIIP;i' BIY411r' gd
11^II 1. 1

I, I''      I IUM111 1d" I

N1 001,0„„,;, 11,,
11111111

1111, 1, Ip„,„
1,0111 . 1 W. W' y11U 10'' 11y' "' III'     " 1Mwlr

1111111W„„ VIY

0
1'

0^"

V0      d' MN     1Y1, V' v'       1Iu IIII' NII' O 1IimmJl!! 111WV' Ihn  '."'\ lr^'
111p'

W1
I

11111' YI111111' MI1""'" 11111111111111111' 111111YWY
B N   il'1111111 '`'

iN11l

m XIII III   : II1y1V,'^, I      ', II ` Ite1' 4,
111

111111

IIIIIIIIIIIII IIII !
1III611INIII 1" w, 61"'

ly6' 
hl, ury

1111, II;;µ 1'1I'' 1IIII''

1IIIIIVY111
1111V111, N,' 111 ';

IIIylr^
I1 111

V11 IV; p IIM,,;,a, l,
001

P1
p , dldui' 1'' iiix

111 A' 
NIh: , 111,   avry 11100"µ G11"11„° Ml, 4V, 1, 6 1; II 111110"

11111 1' Ir1l I IIIIIN11111I,      ' ll", i ' ",If i1
11   1''

1h q) ,!,„,, I 41;
1M

0,,. p",
1, 1' 41, I, I! 161u 11, 11 1u 111, 

1f 1111 11 I' 61' ryll;! 0 + 11, 1!' M11kd U°  ' Nw' '' 1iVW' IW
Iw1a 111111,      Idk:"'  

I•,' fl,! III'11,!„  IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IMrw N, Qo

e11    ,
111  _ 111 i11'     1 n1•

III1d,, dl',^     ,„„, t 111 I« II
I 11 r.

1Nryy
1,pollll, :

11.

1wm111   "' W"' o, 11 '', Iltl u6m1,; 11, 10 O' I, AIW',' v'" ' 010, u', t
II Y, 1 n3 Y`miiw ii z1" 1111'',:!!     : 1000„ 4„„ 9       '

M lue,,),( , uN1 1     ' 1, 1Pi'

1

W

W11 ',,
i,,,, g  ( Y" 1! 6, 11 1,. 110,II, I'   dN !     P, w5 µ pu, l 1m rcI' a, 

r0„ 
Lv vlr6'^     y1" u'?' 1^

1 ' 11P
11X111 I, 1161 r. 1 11. 1',''''' 1'M 1   1111

V', 1,."   111      ' 0116 I 11 I" lrr h11 11 11

I:" 1Py IIIIIIIII"V"
1,'

j'; 11yX ' tll'„   141 IIII I, ry"'  161 111I,y'   , S d6
B1

Ip
r II    a'   1Nµ. 1

a»'

f
L„       

III''       IJ""„,,
11,

1dr' h     P;,"
1!' 4   1'' d"       

IIII: , YI' M
I i

11

i III
ii1u' wN ! I'„ Molu,  1 Ywgl, II; I, i Ip,II,' 1

1 IIII iv 1,

a1 a 611111
r71Y1111i!

a 6u,,    '
111, 4

1V1 1111 100'' Npl'i 116 tIYYib1' 00' 1 o111u 11
I'

ll„ 00' 0 dN      ; Ill I111 1 p Y,
I',% q' I'

1 „ 
u i1a w  !'^ y

1111 111IV",,,tll',!      4111 N III   IIIIIIIIII II IUNII IVVUVII'! P' 1111010,  ' 11! 11

1' 111' 1 l yj010! 1°      111! 461. 111 '
1  ,,,,

11''
I',,

I,„",

V .. 1111"
111

1vN,      Ihl dlll"'!' VVII' hI1p
p,  

1mX1i!u' ;; iil"^ I1Nm+ u lly1
f" 1111 0; 1; 4, 0

1111
I; y,      

1.

d1I^ " mJ p1, 1"dVU I'  ' d ! ly1II ruw 11, 11,

1 n1.   Im1v1^

V;       0pi 16iB111111''"  ,

10'
0` 1';'  

a °; 00U,
v N

u ° T,,„"„
11111 l; ilau!W' pr'   NYwV1" NI v1,; llklui"' NW 1'

110111" 11' 11'"; .' WY'1 1' ' 11111" II'111(1111'1110XmVIIIN,      ' f1 1WV1Yy'    . 1, 11'' I) f;,Vl'1W',111i1M''" W 11 11 9 1 III 111   '` W';: 1,1,110X.     m1" N6111111 1111111 1` 1' 1 J'•    010'111 11111111111111 II I''   W1'+' Y; 1n 1 4 ,„ 1111„ °

11, 11     ' 1 1µ,  .., 1,:„ 1 II
II1Mu01

1i

q", yn" r 11111161111m 11u1HV^ 1, 1,   11" 1 1061114'"
l, l'

11111, 1I    '' 1,'' ,

1, 1, 1 r^

p `
111,,, 0^" jll    .

11'       
IIW   ••  1i 1,, 7 n

1" „,

1 I:i'

6j.....'.. 6
IV, 1,!,,,;,, y,, 111111111111,, 11Y1111111111111111N° illl' i''1h,'

qy1„, 0812 ' 1N I IIIIYIq I, M

1111111 1, 
0„

M! 1r100. IM1611I' 61000', 11fl11111VIgVIV4YV llt ' 
V'' 1 r ''

111
10,

1 11'
I''? 1I" 1Y',

011 1 111R'i'    
01161

1

1111N1''
iJi11Y• 1I,

1

1IV'''
dlvllN

NI' II " V'

IIIIIJIIIu
II i1 N IiiJv

2110 1' I;
11

II 1 y1R!' I' Id;;;
m' N 111.

11I    '

111 i1I11i 11 If
1,x

11IV I,';',"!'

M

I   '

Nu' I'I ' ll (' I ' rt''!
Y11

I'I ' , 
IM

111,

101II :
Ni10;11'mil: Y!

11^       

tll' IIVI III
Ir        1     ,   1

d VI     
III IIII I

II  qI I
p

11

I IN 
IU p

1p1, 111'1Mil  . ul,.„',: 1'' I'
111, Aw":..!! 01 1,

IIIII,
YPu W

IIYIl'
l

VN10 Ir,,'' V; l,"
1'" 1 11    .^

I' iI1'1,,# IINII11111I11111111111 III V'

11,    
1111, liuuum  '.,

1     '

rqM;
8

1Q"/

II
I, P

u 1n. 1, 1u A 1M 1'''', 1 110   ' 1'''

I
d1qu1 d "".. 11, 

W

Nc; 1w 1111"' dN "       I NIi , 6i 1,' IVr1
1'

IYdill', IIY; 1llrP„ IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIiii ulil u 100!"'
V,

c„ 3'
x, wr11 ro1_m'

61' 0; 1„ IIW'""" I u pP'''„    • Nu'1   '

ii 1111111

huu 1" 1f N,"„'',.  
i'•, ' 0.1' iA  "' m u iiiVl" 71

INIIII,

IprV

l
iiii11111111111111111 IIl1IY  ;'

1VVS    Ilm'

auul1;

1111
IP n

r,
1,

lry';
p!; YIiW' ImmgWi'"   

II       ,! V, yj,",W,If1611 1M11yw'
I,

If ,'
u; 11X'MIYiV 1,  

1,

1RIN",,,     
u'

Irv11„' IIYVt'
h@I'

1r,!     „''
1MIili 11 IfIPN"

V.

II1
I1

p I Iil lll''     

Id

Ili"; 1,(,
11111 md um 111Yw1111,1111111

N
ly

uytir,;", V 
11

f1' A''^,' 009 '

6"', 

w,^ PMIv'.       11, M111T 111 1'  !" 11INIIh, 1; 1 1911". q
I II,,,, il rill 111 aV'„„ 1, "  1111 Vµ N,,,,,, II„ • Ip111 ' 1 IV1, uplpyq',,;nl,,,,,,   ' i 191';,

11111
d1" 0.'W"     Iµ u.,• I u,' g"r"' r  ,. 1 8V1W„ III' III N'    I. VI••1mP' M1w..       

L

1"       1„~ x, wh6„ 1111111111 mxw l.'       ,
1'  `^ ry,1    ' 1141111111 n1,I ' 1i''' oI,     ^

1

I`11'     I V
0201' Ir,..     >< F•rv,=v. i

i1

Imu
m

1 I
R,   

1!! 11
u"'µ

1, I, Y1 1

mw1pI

II I 11 u1 1'  uln1111111V  µ i111 11) '
W1 1n•

u.,..»""

111, 11  - 0 o l 11' 11
I.      P,' v 101 111 1161      ' Irl;+mmp•- 1,  1M 1),;:  ^ Ilv 0410     ' o9^I' 16'„ N

10'
11;;


	09-08-2015 Agenda
	08-25-2015 Council Minutes
	09-01-2015 Special Meeting Minutes
	Consent Item B - ZC 2015-07
	Consent Item C - ZC 2015-08
	Consent Item D - Score Board Donation
	Item #1 - Replat for Trailsplace Addn. 
	Item #2 - Property Tax Increase in Budget
	Item #3 - Adoption of 2015-2016 Budget
	Item #4 - Adoption of the 2015/16 Tax Rate
	Item #5 - Water and Sewer Rate Change
	Work Session - Alignment Options for Park Blvd.

